
 
 

 
 
                                                        

AGENDA
 

For a meeting of the 
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 

to be held on 
TUESDAY, 10 JANUARY 2006 

at 
2.00 PM 

in the 
COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL OFFICES, ST PETERS HILL, 

GRANTHAM 
Duncan Kerr, Chief Executive  

 
Committee 
Members: 

Councillor George Chivers, Councillor Brian Fines (Vice-Chairman), 
Councillor Bryan Helyar, Councillor Reginald Howard, Councillor Mrs 
Maureen Jalili, Councillor Albert Victor Kerr, Councillor Alan Parkin 
(Chairman), Councillor Stanley Pease, Councillor Mrs Angeline 
Percival, Councillor Norman Radley, Councillor Bob Sandall, 
Councillor Ian Stokes, Councillor Frank Turner, Councillor George 
Waterhouse, Councillor Mike Williams and Councillor Avril Williams 

  
Committee Support 
Officer: 

 
Malcolm Hall  Tel: 01476 406118 

  
 
Members of the Committee are invited to attend the above meeting 

to consider the items of business listed below. 
 

1. MEMBERSHIP  The Chief Executive to notify the Committee of any substitute 
members. 

  
2. APOLOGIES 
  
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: Members are asked to declare an interest in 

matters for consideration at the meeting. 
  
4. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 6TH DECEMBER 2005                      (Enclosure) 
  
5. PLANNING MATTERS: 
 To consider applications received for the grant of planning permission – reports 

prepared by the Area Planning Officers. 
 

a) Straightforward List (Enclosure) 
b) List for Debate (Enclosure) 

 



 
  
6. INFORMATION RELATING TO DEVELOPMENT CONTROL AND OTHER 

PLANNING ACTIVITIES. 
  

Report No. PLA548 by the Development Control Manager                        (Enclosure) 
  
7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN, BY REASON OF SPECIAL 

CIRCUMSTANCES, DECIDES IS URGENT. 
  
 



 

1 

MINUTES
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE

TUESDAY, 6 DECEMBER 2005

 
 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 
  
Councillor George Chivers 
Councillor Brian Fines (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor Reginald Howard 
Councillor Mrs Maureen Jalili 
Councillor Albert Victor Kerr 
Councillor Alan Parkin (Chairman) 
Councillor Stanley Pease 
Councillor Norman Radley 
 

Councillor Bob Sandall 
Councillor Ian Selby 
Councillor Ian Stokes 
Councillor Frank Turner 
Councillor George Waterhouse 
Councillor Avril Williams 
Councillor Mike Williams 
 

OFFICERS OTHER MEMBERS 
 
Head of Planning Policy and Economic 
Regeneration 
Development Control Services Manager 
Assets and Facilities Manager 
Principal Planning Officer (North) 
Area Planning Officer (South) 
Legal Executive 
Scrutiny Officer 
Trainee Democratic Support Officer 
 

Councillor Wilks 
 
1 Member of the local press 
 

 
 
 

The Chairman had agreed to consider agenda item 6 before agenda item 5. 
 
The Committee were advised that this meeting would be Mr. Edward’s last with the Authority. 
On behalf of all members, the Chairman wished him well for the future. 
 
623. APOLOGIES 
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Helyar and Mrs. Percival. 
  
624. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 The Development Control Services Manager declared a personal and prejudicial 

interest in Agenda item10 because of a potential conflict of interests with his future 
employer. 

  
625. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 15TH NOVEMBER 2005 
 The minutes of the meeting held on 15th November 2005 were confirmed as a correct 

record of the decisions taken. 
  

Agenda Item 4 



2 

626. SECTION 106 AGREEMENT - ELSEA PARK BOURNE 
 Decision:- 

 
To amend the Section 106 Agreement for Elsea Park, Bourne, in consultation with the 
Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Committee. 
 
The Head of Planning Policy and Economic Regeneration reported that when 
permission had been granted, trigger points had been agreed. Following negotiations 
with Lincolnshire County Council, the agreement would need to be adjusted in regard 
to school provision. Amendments to timing would also be required for the playing field 
and changing facility. 
 
14:03 Councillor Turner entered the meeting 

  
627. PRESENTATION ON HIGHWAY ISSUES BY A REPRESENTATIVE OF 

LINCOLNSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 14:05 Councillor Mrs. Jalili entered the meeting 

 
The Chairman welcomed Brian Thompson and Mark Heaton to the meeting. They 
were representing the Highways Division of Lincolnshire County Council.  
 
Mr. Heaton gave a presentation to the Committee, which included statistics on the 
number of recommendations made by the County Council and the number of 
occasions on which that advice had been taken (97%). Of those applications that had 
been refused on the advice of the Highways department, 14 had gone to appeal, 13 
decisions were upheld. 
 
All applications to the County Council were dealt with in 14 days. 91% of those were 
fully completed, with recommendations, within 14 days.  
 
When determining advice for planning applications, the County Council would consult 
documents including: the Lincolnshire Design Guild for Residential Areas, DB32 – 
Places, Streets and Movement, the Highways Act 1980, the Development Guide on 
Transport and New Development Issues in Lincolnshire, PPG13 and TD documents 
adapted as Lincolnshire County Council Policy. 
 
Recommendations to refuse applications would be based on inadequate carriageway 
width and layout; insufficient information; standard visibility requirements; parking 
issues including insufficient parking within a development; slowing, turning and 
manoeuvring; intensification of vehicular movements or inadequate access. 
Recommendations to refuse would constitute an increase in highways issues that 
would be detrimental to Highway Safety. 
 
Mr. Heaton and Mr. Thompson answered questions put to them by members of the 
Committee. Members were concerned about advice that seemed inconsistent 
regarding two developments on Mount Street. Mr. Thompson explained that the 
development including flats would have a zero impact on traffic density. Further 
development in that vicinity would create a positive impact on traffic density. All 
recommendations made by Lincolnshire County Council would need to be defensible 
on technical grounds, should a decision be appealed against. There was a strong 
feeling that Members should be given more information on why a recommendation 
was made. It was suggested that representatives from the Highways Department could 
be invited to any site visits to discuss recommendations. 
 
The Chairman thanked Mr. Thompson and Mr. Heaton for their attendance at the 

 



3 

Committee and the information provided. 
  
628. ENFORCEMENT ACTION 
 1.  Cancer Research UK, 16 High Street, Stamfod 

 
Decision:- 

  
That authority be given for the appropriate enforcement action to be taken with regard 
to an inappropriate projecting sign and a coloured frontage not befitting to the 
Stamford Conservation Area and Grade II listed building.   
 
In his report the Development Control Services Manager told members that the site 
was a retail property, which faced onto the pedestrian walkway along the main high 
street in the centre of Stamford. The property was a 3-storey, 18th century stone Grade 
II listed building with a timber shop frontage, within the Stamford Conservation Area.  
 
An application had been made for replacement signage, which was refused as it was 
considered that the projecting sign was an unsympathetic feature on the Grade II listed 
building. Despite refusal, the sign had been erected. The shop front had been painted 
a deep purple. The colour scheme and signage were not deemed sympathetic to the 
traditional character and appearance of the listed building, nor did they preserve and 
enhance the Conservation Area. It was accordingly proposed, seconded and agreed 
that enforcement action be taken. 
 
2. The New Inn, 10 West Street, Folkingham 
 
Decision:- 

  
That authority be given for the appropriate enforcement action to be taken with regard 
to the use of inappropriate materials for doors and windows on an extension of a 
Grade II listed building and to the silver metal extractor unit that had been erected.  
 
The Development Control Services Manager advised the Committee that the property, 
now a pub, was a Grade II listed building within a Conservation Area. The extension, 
while not listed in its own right, falls within the definition of a listed building by virtue of 
Section 1 of the Town and Country Planning Act (Listed Buildings and Conservation 
Areas) Act. As per conditions when planning permission was granted, plans for new 
doors and windows were submitted to the local authority before commencement of 
work. Plans showing primed treated softwood as the material for the doors and 
windows were approved. 
 
A complaint had been received that UPVC doors and windows had been fitted, as had 
a silver metal odour extractor unit. Following investigation, it was considered that the 
materials used for the windows and doors have severely compromised the character 
and appearance of the main building, which is listed. The silver metal extractor unit 
formed a discordant feature and was considered visibly detrimental to the 
Conservation Area. It was accordingly proposed, seconded and agreed that 
enforcement action be taken. 

  
629. PLANNING MATTERS - STRAIGHT FORWARD LIST 

 Decision:- 
 
To determine applications, or make observations, as listed below:- 
 
SF.1 

 



4 

 
Application ref: S05/1344/35 
 
Description:  First floor extension to dwelling 
 
Location:  135 Barrowby Road, Grantham 
 
Decision:  Approved 
 
Subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of 
three years from the date of this permission. 

2. The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the 
extension hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building. 

3. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning General 
Permitted Development Order 1995 (or any other revoking or re-enacting that 
Order, no windows, doors or other openings shall be inserted into the eastern 
side elevation of the development hereby permitted without the prior consent in 
writing of the local planning authority. 

 
Note(s) to Applicant 
 

1. You are advised that the application site falls within an area which requires 
protection from Radon. You are advised to contact the District Council's 
Building Control Services to ascertain the level of protection required, and 
whether geological assessment is necessary. 

2. This permission shall not be construed as granting rights to development on, 
under or over land not in the control of the applicant. 

3. The attached planning permission is for development which will involve building 
up to, or close to, the boundary of the site.  Your attention is drawn to the fact 
that, if you should need access to neighbouring land in another ownership in 
order to facilitate the construction of the building and its future maintenance, 
you are advised to obtain permission from the owner of such land for such 
access before work is commenced. 

 
SF.2 
 
Application ref: S05/1392/12 
 
Description:  Construction of communal off-road parking facility 
 
Location:  In front of 31-35 St. Pauls Gardens, Bourne 
 
Decision: Approved 
 
Subject to the following condition: 
 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of 
three years from the date of this permission. 

 
SF.3 
 
Application ref: S05/1438/12, 76 
 

 



5 

Description:  Link road and access 
 
Location:   Pt OS 2173, South Road, (A15), Bourne 
 
Decision: Deferred pending the final comments of the Highways Authority 
 
Subject to the following condition: 
 

1. No development shall take place upon the application site until the 
applicant has secured the implementation of a programme of 
archaeological work, in accordance with a written scheme of investigation, 
which has been submitted by the applicant and approved by the District 
Planning Authority. 

 
  
630. PLANNING MATTERS - LIST FOR DEBATE 
 Decision:- 

 
To determine applications, or make observations, as listed below:- 
 
SU.1 
 
Application ref: S03/1669/69 
 
Description:  Erection of a hotel 
 
Location: Former Welland Motor Factors Site, North Street, Stamford 
 
Decision:  Refused 
 
Noting comments on initial and subsequent revisions from the Historic Buildings 
Advisor, the Local Highways Authority, the Community Archaeologist, no objection 
from the Environment Agency, Stamford Town Council, representations received from 
members of the public as a result of publicity, Stamford Civic Society and submissions 
received from the applicant, for the following reason:- 
 
It is considered that the design of the proposed development for this important site on 
the northern edge of Stamford Conservation Area and adjacent to the Grade II* listed 
Browne's Hospital, particularly the treatment of the front elevation of the hotel, lacks 
both the visual and architectural quality to provide the enhancement to the appearance 
of the area which a site of this prominence warrants. 
 
The proposal is considered, therefore, to be contrary to Central Government Planning 
Policy Guidance contained in PPG15 (Planning and the Historic Environment), PPG21 
(Tourism), Policy BE3 of the Lincolnshire Structure Plan (Deposit Draft - April 2004) 
and Policy C9 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 
 
SU.2 
 
Application ref: S05/1348/25 
 
Description: Demolition and rebuild workshop, flue stack and change of use 

to Restaurant (A3) 
 

 



6 

Location:  23, Bridge Street, Deeping St. James 
 
Decision:  Deferred 
 
Noting comments from Deeping St. James Parish Council, no comment from 
Peterborough City Council, the Council’s Environmental Health Department, Welland 
and Deepings Internal Drainage Board, the Environment Agency, the Community 
Archaeologist, local highway authority, consultant architect and representations 
received from members of the public, Development Control Services Manager 
authorised to determine the application, after consultation with the Chairman and Vice 
Chairman, subject to clearance from the Environment Agency subject to appropriate 
conditions. 
 
Note(s) to Applicant 
 

1. You are advised that the application site falls within an area which requires 
protection from Radon. You are advised to contact the District Council’s 
Building Control Services to ascertain the level of protection required, and 
whether geological assessment is necessary. 

 
SU.3 
 
Application ref: S05/CA/6479/25 
 
Description:  Demolition of rear workshop in Conservation Area 
 
Location  23, Bridge Street, Deeping St. James 
 
Decision:  Approved 
 
Noting the comments of Deeping St. James Parish Council and no comments from 
Peterborough City Council or the Consultant Architect and representations by 
members of the public, subject to the following conditions:- 
 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of 
three years from the date of this permission. 

2. The building shall not be demolished before a contract for the carrying out 
of works of redevelopment of the site has been made, and planning 
permission has been granted for the redevelopment for which the contract 
provides. 

 
SU.4 
 
Application ref: S05/LB/6470/69 
 
Description:  Extension to listed building (retrospective) 
 
Location:  24, St. Leonards Street, Stamford 
 
Decision:  Refused with permission for enforcement 
 
Noting comments from the Historic Buildings Advisor, Stamford Civic Society and 
Stamford Town Council, for the following reason: 
 
It is considered that the single storey lean-to extension to the rear of the application 

 



7 

property constitutes, by reason of its design, size and the unsympathetic materials of 
which it has been constructed, an inappropriate and intrusive addition and is therefore 
contrary to Central Government Planning Policy Guidance contained in PPG15 
(Planning and the Historic Environment), Policy BE3 of the Lincolnshire Structure Plan 
(Deposit Draft - April 2004) and Policy C6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 
 
SU.5 
 
Application ref: S05/CA/6495/69 
 
Description:  Demolition of dwelling in Conservation Area 
 
Location:  Blackfriars House, Kings Road, Stamford 
 
Decision:  Approved  
 
Noting comments made during the public speaking session from:- 
  
 Mr. Amies – 34 Kings Road, Stamford – objecting  
 Mrs. Matthews – 4 Princes Road, Stamford – objecting  
 Mrs. Nicol – 1 Princes Road, Stamford – objecting  
 Mr. Nicol – 1 Princes Road, Stamford – objecting  
 Mr. Harrison – applicant  
 
Together with comments received from the Historic Buildings Advisor, Stamford Civic 
Society and Stamford Town Council and representations received from members of 
the public. 
 
The Legal Executive reminded members of the amendment to the Constitution with 
regard to the procedure to be adopted in respect of decisions taken against clear 
advice from the Development Control Services Manager. She advised members of the 
procedure and reminded them that the Constitution now provided for a recorded vote 
on the first and subsequent hearings of an application in this category. 
 
Following a formal proposal that the Committee were minded to refuse the application, 
those voting for or against the proposal are recorded below:- 
 

For Against 
 

Abstain 

Councillor Mrs. Jalili Councillor Chivers  
Councillor Pease Councillor Fines  
Councillor Radley Councillor Howard  
Councillor Sandall Councillor Kerr  
Councillor Selby Councillor Parkin  
Councillor Waterhouse Councillor Stokes  
 Councillor Turner  
 Councillor Mrs. Williams  
 Councillor M. Williams  

 
The motion was therefore lost. 
 
It was then moved and seconded that the application be approved. On being put to the 
vote, this proposition was carried and the application was therefore approved subject 
to the following condition:- 
 

 



8 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of 
three years from the date of this permission. 

 
15:30  The meeting adjourned 
 
15:49 The meeting recommenced 
 
NU.1 
 
Application ref: S05/1378/35 
 
Description:  Multi-storey car park 
 
Location:  Welham Street, Grantham 
 
Decision:  Deferred 
 
Noting comments made during the public speaking session from:- 
 
 Mrs. R. Allsop – 3 Grove End Road, Grantham – objecting 

Mr. A. Clipsham – 3 Grove End Road, Grantham – objecting (presented by 
Mrs. Allsop) 
Mr. D. Johnson – 5 Grove End Road, Grantham – objecting 

 
Together with comments received from the Environment Agency and the Community 
Archaeologist, comments from the Highways Authority had yet to be received and 
representations received from members of the public as a result of publicity, 
Development Control Services Manager authorised to determine the application 
subject to the omission of ‘siting’ from the outline proposal and no adverse comments 
based on the traffic assessment, after consultation with the Chairman and Vice 
Chairman and subject to appropriate conditions. 
 
NR.1 
 
Application ref: S05/1358/22 
 
Description: Mixed use development (residential, offices, retail, nursery and 

workshops) 
 
Location:  Colsterworth Industrial Estate, Colsterworth 
 
Decision:  Deferred 
 
16:48 Councillors Turner and Pease left the meeting 
 
Noting comments made during the public speaking session:- 
 
Mr. M. Robson – agent for the applicants 
 
Together with objections from the Parish Council, comments from the Local Highway 
Authority, EMDA, English Nature, the Environment Agency and no objections from the 
Community Archaeologist. Also representations received from members of the public 
as a result of publicity and submissions made by the applicants, Development Control 
Services Manager authorised to determine the application, after consultation with the 

 



9 

Chairman and Vice Chairman, subject to the preparation of a Section 106 Agreement 
and the resolution of any Highways issues. 

  
631. INFORMATION RELATING TO DEVELOPMENT CONTROL AND OTHER 

PLANNING ACTIVITIES. 
 The Development Control Services Manager submitted his report PLA543 listing 

details of applications not determined within the eight week time period. Also submitted 
was a list of applications dealt with under delegated powers and a table showing an 
update on planning appeals. 

  
EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 

 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 100A(4) OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972, IT 
WAS RESOLVED THAT THE PUBLIC BE EXCLUDED FROM THE MEETING BECAUSE 
OF THE LIKELIHOOD, IN VIEW OF THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS TO BE 
TRANSACTED, THAT IF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WERE PRESENT, THERE WOULD 
BE DISCLOSURE TO THEM OF EXEMPT INFORMATION, AS DEFINED IN PARAGRAPH 
12 OF PART 1 OF SCHEDULE 12 A OF THE ACT. 
 
632. PLANNING APPEAL:  SO5/0354/55 - ERECTION OF 5 BUNGALOWS, R/O 

FARBROOKE, MAIN ROAD, LONG BENNINGTON 
 14:51 The Development Control Services Manager left the room having declared an 

interest. 
 
Decision:- 
 
That with regard to the pending public enquiry into refusals at R/O Farbrook, Main 
Road, Long Bennington, authority be given not to defend the impact on drainage 
reason. 
 
The Principal Planning Officer (North) reminded members of the history to the 
consideration of applications on the above site. He said that an application for 5 
bungalows had been refused. Insufficient information had been available at the time 
that the decision was made. Authority was required for the removal of the impact on 
drainage reason as the claim could not be substantiated. 

  
633. CLOSE OF MEETING 

 The meeting closed at 16:55. 
  
 

 



- SU1 - 

AGENDA ITEM     
 
 

SF.1 S05/1442/12 Registration Date:  27-Oct-2005
 

Applicant Muir Group Housing Association Ltd Old Government House, De Hills 
Park, Chester, CH3 5AR 

Agent Kevin Robinson, South Kesteven District Council Tenancy Services, St 
Peters Hill, Grantham, Lincs, NG31 6PZ 

Proposal Erection of two bungalows and two car ports 
Location Land Off, Blackthorn Way, Bourne 
App Type Full Planning Permission 

 
RECOMMENDATION:   That the development be Approved subject to condition(s) 
 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of 
three years from the date of this permission. 

2. Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, final details of the 
materials to be used in the construction of external walls and roofs shall be 
submitted to and approved in writing by the District Planning Authority. Only 
such materials as may be agreed shall be used in the development. 

3. Before any development is commenced, details including location and means 
of disposal of surface water and foul drainage shall be submitted to and 
approved by the District Planning Authority, and no building shall be occupied 
until the drainage works have been provided. 

4. No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the 
positions, design, materials and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The 
boundary treatment shall be completed before the building(s) are occupied, or 
in accordance with a timetable agreed in writing with the Local Planning 
Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance with approved 
details. 

5. The arrangements shown on the approved plan HGE0407/01 received 27 
October 2005 for the parking/turning/loading/unloading of vehicles shall be 
available at all times when the premises are in use.  

 
The reason(s) for the condition(s) is/are: 
 

1. Required to be imposed pursuant to section 91 of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990. 

2. These details have not been submitted and the District Planning Authority wish to 
ensure that the colour and type of materials to be used harmonise with the 
surrounding development in the interests of visual amenity and in accordance with 
Policy H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

3. To ensure satisfactory provision is made for the disposal of foul and surface water 
drainage from the site and in accordance with Policy EN1 of the South Kesteven 
Local Plan. 

Agenda Item 5 



- SU2 - 

4. To prevent overlooking to and from the development and to reduce the impact of 
the development on the appearance of the area and in accordance with Policy 
EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

5. To allow vehicles to enter and leave the highway in a forward gear in the interests 
of highway safety, and in accordance with Policy EN1 of the South Kesteven Local 
Plan. 

 
 

*   *   *   *   * 
 
 

 



- SU3 - 

 
AGENDA ITEM       

 
Development Control Committee 

10 January 2006  
 
 

NR.1 S05/1453/21 Registration Date:  31-Oct-2005
 

Applicant Countryfield Village Homes Ltd First Floor Office, Portland 
Chambers, King Street, Southwell, Notts, NG25 0EH 

Agent Rosamund Nicholson Knapeney Farm, Ossington Lane, 
Ossington, Newark, Notts, NG23 6ND 

Proposal Residential development (20) 
Location 24, Doddington Lane, Claypole 

 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Claypole 
C Class Road 
Area of special control for adverts 
Drainage - Lincs 

 
REPORT 
 
The Site and its Surroundings 
 
The site forms a rectangular parcel of land to the west side of Doddington Lane that is 
currently occupied by a single dwelling.  The site is flat and is well landscaped to the 
boundaries and within the site, although at the time of drafting this report some site 
clearance works were underway. 
 
There is a single dwelling to the north of the site (20 Doddington Lane) and to the north of 
that is the recent Bovis development.  Opposite the site to the east is a residential 
development of around 10 years old.  Immediately to the east and south of the site are 
open agricultural fields. 
 
Site History 
 
Outline planning permission was granted for the residential development of the site on 20 
January 2005, under application reference S04/1829/21.  Condition 6 of the outline 
planning permission stated: 
 

The siting of any dwellings on the site shall take the form of road frontage 
development which should avoid any forms within the western half of the site. 
 

A further application was made towards the end of June 2005, under application reference 
S05/0893/21, for the variation of condition 6 of the original outline approval to allow for a 
more comprehensive development of the site by showing a hatched area of land, sweeping 

 



- SU4 - 

around the south-west portion of the site, which would remain undeveloped to provide a 
break between the built form and the open countryside to the west and south. 
 
Following much debate the application was approved at the Development Control 
Committee on 13 September 2005 with the following (varied) condition imposed: 
 

The hatched area on the submitted plan shall not contain any built development and 
shall form a landscaping belt, in accordance with details to be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the local planning authority, to screen the development and 
provide a gentle transition between the built environment and the open countryside 
to the west and south of the application site.  Planting shall be carried out in 
accordance with the approved details. 
 

The Proposal 
 
Approval of Reserved Matters is now sought for the erection of 20 dwellings on the site.  
The access into the site is in the same location as the existing access point and in 
accordance with the outline planning permission. 
 
The proposed development is sited around a central courtyard area, to give a ‘village 
square’ appearance to the development whilst allowing for a central parking and turning 
area.  There is a good mix of development, allowing for small dwellings but utilising 
vernacular features such as dormer windows, chimneys, storm porches and varying roof 
heights. 
 
Some of the properties are 3-storey but the overall layout of the development has been 
well designed to address issues of overlooking to the dwelling to the north.  Plots 1 and 2 
are close to the common boundary with the dwelling to the north, ranging from between 5m 
at a maximum (plot 1) to only 2.2m for plot 2, but plot 1 only has a single obscure glazed 
window facing north and there is only a single rooflight (bedroom) to plot 2 on the same 
elevation.  The same rooflights are also shown for plots 3, 4 and 5. 
 
There would be no built form of development within the area specified under the recent 
application S05/0893/21.  This area would be given over to garden land for plots 8 to 14 
and would have to be well landscaped in accordance with that permission.  Should 
planning permission be granted a condition would be imposed to remove the future 
occupiers permitted development rights which would mean that planning permission would 
be required for any extensions to the dwellings or any garden structures within this 
‘protected’ area. 
 
The outline planning permission required the submission of foul and surface water 
drainage details as part of any reserved matters application.  Insufficient information has 
been provided to date to address this but additional information has been requested by fax 
on 23 November 2005. 
 
Prior to this application being submitted discussions were entered into with the Highway 
Authority to allow for an adopted road to serve the development.  With an adopted road 
increased visibility splays are required which can clearly not be achieved in this location.  In 
order to address this issue a highway statement has been submitted to show that, due to 
reduced traffic speeds around the corner (between 22.5 mph and 26 mph), reduced 

 



- SU5 - 

visibility splays will work and an adopted road can be provided.  The conclusion of the 
report states: 
 

“… the proposed site access arrangements are satisfactory in order to serve the 
proposed development.  It also demonstrates that the development proposals will 
have a negligible impact on the highway network.” 
 

At the time of drafting this report the full comments of the Highway Authority based on the 
proposed development and the submitted highway statement had not been received.  
Should any comment made be negative Members may wish to refuse the application on 
highway grounds alone if they consider that there is planning merit in the scheme.   
 
The site measures 0.42ha.  PPG3 suggests that sites deemed suitable for development, as 
this is bearing in mind outline planning permission has been granted, should support 
between 30 and 50 dwellings to the hectare.  At 0.42ha this proposal will virtually provide 
50 dwellings per hectare and will therefore allow for low cost village properties.  As 
affordable housing was not required on the outline planning permission it cannot be 
requested at reserved matters stage. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 
The site is clearly ‘brownfield’ in character and is therefore sequentially preferable for 
redevelopment to ‘greenfield’ sites that may exist within the village.  As the site is within the 
built-up area of the village it does not create an expansion of the village contrary to its form 
and character.  Further enhancement is gained by the preservation of the landscaped belt 
to the south-west of the site.  On this basis it is considered that the proposal also conforms 
with the key issues of PPG3 and PPS7 as well as housing policy H6 and environment 
policy EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan.  Further large scale development within the 
village is now protected against through the Interim Housing Policy and local and national 
policies relating to sustainable development. 
 
The development also conforms to Policy H9 of the Local Plan as it provides a good mix of 
dwelling styles and sizes to cater for a range of housing needs. 
 
Statutory Consultations 
 
Parish Council: 
 

1. The Parish Council would like this to go a full planning meeting given the size 
of the proposed development and its likely impact on the village.  The PC 
would like to make representation at that meeting. 

 
2. The site originally had one property on it.  Surrounded by approximately 50 

mature trees.  These have also been destroyed by the developer.  The 
supporting data required has not been supplied and action has been taken 
before any approval has been obtained. 

 
3. An original application was for 5 dwelling, which gave the Parish concerns.  

This has now been increased to 20 dwellings.  The concerns remain the 
same but now have a greater significance. 

 



- SU6 - 

 
4. The design of the actual dwellings do not raise any particular concerns but it 

is the scale of the development and its impact on existing infrastructure and 
environment that is the issue. 

 
5. The proposal would add 40 vehicles to the village and add to the existing 

20,000 vehicle movements through the village weekly, most of which need to 
progress along Main Street which is already severely congested at any time.  
These vehicles will need to enter and exit through a very narrow route onto 
the site and the visibility is compromised by the close 90 degree bend on 
Doddington Road.  Previous applications were subject to adverse comments 
from Highways and remain an issue. 

 
6. The western half of the site was not to be developed and yet the plans show 

this to have been reduced to an insignificant amenity area.  Dwellings and 
fenced gardens have taken the land away. 

 
7. There is no statement on how this development meets development plan 

policies.  Previous SKDC public documents state that Claypole is not 
included in extensive additional developments as it is not a sustainable 
infrastructure village.  Other applications in the village have been turned 
down to non sustainability issues. 

 
8. There is significant opposition in the village to this proposed development. 

 
9. Given the scale of the proposal, and the impact consideration must be given 

to (1) a contribution to the Parish Council for use in building up the village 
amenities (2) during any building the developers must agree to access only 
via Doddington Lane and to the daily cleaning of the public roads by 
water/road sweepers (3) not undertaken any building work before 0800 and 
after 1700 and not on Sundays. 

 
10. Already the Parish Council have needed to involve the Environment Officers 

of the Council and the fire brigade because of activities by the developer 
contravening Environment Laws on two occasions.  Previous developments 
by this applicant in the village gave serious cause for concerns regarding 
Health and Safety practices during construction and continual complaints 
about the state of the public roads from depositing site waste. 

 
Local Highway Authority:  Comments awaited on submitted highway statement. 
 
Community Archaeologist:  No objections. 
 
Lincs Police Architectural Liaison Officer:  Requests details/conditions relating to a lighting 
scheme and landscaping. 
 
Upper Witham Internal Drainage Board: 
 
“This site generally falls to the south western corner.  It is within the catchment of a riparian 

watercourse which discharges into the River Witham through a flapped gravity 

 



- SU7 - 

outfall.  During periods of high water level in the river, discharge is not possible and 
flow in the drain backs up causing waterlogging and flooding on agricultural land. 
 
I note that the applicant intends to dispose of surface water to soakaway in 
accordance with the parameters set out in BRE digest 365.  However, Claypole is 
aptly named and I anticipate that percolation tests may well show that soakaways 
are impractical.  In these circumstances, I would request that this Board is consulted 
again in respect of any alternative method of surface water disposal. 
 
Reasons:-  to ensure that waterlogging and flooding of land downstream is not 
adversely affected.” 
 

Representations as a result of publicity 
 
The application has been advertised in accordance with established procedures and 
representations have been received from the following: 
 
1. Cllr V Kerr, Requests that the application go to the Development Control Committee. 
2. C Trinidad, 1 Little Barn Court, Main Street, Claypole. 
3. A Denny, 29 Wickliffe Park, Claypole. 
4. D Amos, The Barn House, Main Street, Claypole. 
5. C & K Stokes, 5 Barley Court, Claypole. 
6. E & B Brock, 3 Barley Court, Claypole. 
7. J Tomlinson, 21 Wickliffe Park, Claypole. 
8. 11 further letters of support with no address given. 
9. Dr D J Mile & Ms W L Newcombe, Sunnyside House, 20 Doddington Lane. 
 
The following issues were raised: 
 

a) Support the application, good small homes for first time buyers and future generations. 
 
b) Attractive cottage development, in-keeping with village location, well designed. 
 
c) Developers have done very good work on 2 other sites within the village. 
 
d) Increase from road frontage (8 dwellings?) development to 20 dwellings. 
 
e) Impact on traffic and road safety. 
 
f) Loss of hedges and associated wildlife. 
 
g) Glad that there are no large detached dwellings proposed. 
 
h) Contrary to PPG3, Paragraph70 (sustainability). 
 
i) Site clearance works have already contravened conditions on the outline approval. 
 
j) Contrary to H6 and EN1. 
 
k) Lack of village services. 

 



- SU8 - 

 
l) ‘Buffer’ area has reduced in size and should not be developed within including 
gardens. 
 
m) Poor drainage within this area. 
 
n) Siting of houses will impact, proximity issue. 
 
o) Impact on privacy, levels of light. 
 
p) Possible impact on existing boundaries. 
 
Planning Panel Comments 
 
29 November 2005 – The application be referred to Committee for consideration. 
 
Applicants Submission 
 
None 
 
Conclusions 
 
If the highway issues can be addressed, appropriate drainage details are submitted and 
the scheme is considered to have no adverse impact on the neighbouring property to the 
north in terms of positional impact or overlooking/loss of privacy, and subject to conditions 
to remove permitted development rights, the proposal would be a good re-use of this 
brownfield site and should be supported. 
 
The proposal is in accordance with national and local policies as set out in Planning Policy 
Guidance notes PPG3 and PPS7 and Policies H6, H9 and EN1 of the South Kesteven 
Local Plan.  The issues relating to traffic and highway safety, impact on services and 
damage to landscaping and wildlife are material considerations but, subject to the 
conditions attached to this permission, are not sufficient in this case to indicate against the 
proposal and to outweigh the policies referred to above. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That the development be Approved subject to condition(s) 
 

1. Before the development is brought into use, the private driveway shall be provided with 
lighting (to a minimum level of BS 1549 pt.9) in accordance with details to be submitted to 
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

2. The first floor window in the north elevation of plot 1 shall be non-opening and fitted with 
obscure glazing in perpetuity.  No variation shall be made to this window without the written 
consent of the local planning authority. 

3. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town & Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development Order) 1995 (or any order revoking or re-enacting that order with or without 
modification), no windows, dormer windows or rooflights (other than those expressly 
authorised by this permission) shall be constructed within plots 1 to 7. 

 



- SU9 - 

4. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development) Order 1995 (or any Order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without 
modification), no buildings, outbuildings, extensions, conservatories, garages, garden 
structures or other such development  shall be erected on the land without the express 
permission of the District Planning Authority.  In this respect the developers attention is also 
drawn to the condition imposed on planning permission S05/0893/21 (approved on 13 
September 2005) that restricts any development within a defined area on the approved 
plan. 

 
The reason(s) for the condition(s) is/are: 
 

1. To provide adequate lighting of the private driveway in the interests of crime prevention and 
community safety and in accordance with Policy EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

2. To ensure that there is no direct overlooking of the adjacent property to the north in the 
interests of residential amenity and to ensure a satisfactory development. 

3. The planning authority wish to be in a position to determine the effects that such 
development would have on the surrounding area and in accordance with Policy EN1 of the 
South Kesteven Local Plan. 

4. The planning authority wish to be in a position to determine the effects that such 
development would have on the surrounding area and in accordance with Policy EN1 of the 
South Kesteven Local Plan. 

 
 

*   *   *   *   *   * 
 
 

 



- SU10 - 

 
 
 

NR.2 S05/1495/22 Registration Date:  09-Nov-2005
 

Applicant Mr J  Holland 2, Radcliffe Road, Stamford, PE9 1EE 
Agent A & S Designs 18, Pasture Close, Colsterworth, Grantham, Lincs, NG33 5NA
Proposal Construction of new dwelling 
Location R/o Of 2, School Lane, Colsterworth 

 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Colsterworth 
Unclassified road 
Radon Area - Protection required 
Area of special control for adverts 
EN3 Area of great landscape value 
Airfield Zone - No consultation required 
Drainage - Lincs 

 
REPORT 
 
The Site and its Surroundings 
 
The application site is comprised partly of land formerly within the residential curtilage of 2 
School Lane, together with a lower area to the north, previously used for parking and 
general storage.  Access to the site would be achieved via an existing access, which 
currently serves the application site and agricultural land beyond. 
 
The site is surrounded by residential development with some new two storey development 
to the east, the listed Manor House to the south and west, and frontage residential 
development to the north.  A high leylandii hedge separates the application site from the 
garden to be retained with 2 School Lane, and a two metre high wall runs along the eastern 
edge of the site.  A slightly lower wall runs along the northern boundary, and the eastern 
wall of the Manor House encloses the western side of the application site. 
 
Site History 
 
An outline planning application was granted planning permission for a dwelling on a slightly larger 
site under S04/0210 in May 2004.  This consent contained a condition station that the dwelling 
should not exceed the ridge height of the western wing of the adjacent residential property to the 
east. 
 
The Proposal 
 
The application proposes a chalet-style bungalow with dormer windows in the north and 
south elevations.  The accommodation to be provided includes 4 bedrooms, bathroom, 
study, dining, day room, kitchen/breakfast, utility and study.  The proposed building 
materials are red brick and clay pantiles. 
 
The dwelling would be constructed on the higher former garden land, which it is proposed 
to lower by 1 metre, and the garage would be built on the lower land to the north.  Access 

 



- SU11 - 

to the site would be gained from High Street, along a track running between Nos. 4 and 6 
High Street. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 
South Kesteven Local Plan 
 
Policy H7 – Residential Development. 
 
Policy EN1 – Protection and Enhancement of the Environment. 
 
Statutory Consultations 
 
Parish Council: 
 
 1. Planning consent is for a bungalow. 
 
 2. Would have an overpowering effect on surrounding properties. 
 
Local Highway Authority:  Requests 2 conditions – see below. 
 
Community Archaeologist:  No objections. 
 
Representations as a result of publicity 
 
Representations have been received from the following: 
 
1. Mrs S C Harrison, 2 Manor Court, Colsterworth. 
2. Mr Laylock & Ms Foster, 2 School Lane. 
3. Mr & Mrs Jones, Manor Barn, School Lane. 
4. M A Cooke, 4 Manor Court. 
5. D J Greenfield, 3 Manor Court. 
6. Mr & Mrs Daniels, 4 School Lane. 
 
The following planning points have been raised: 
 
a) Backland development. 
 

b) Original application for bungalow, but now for a 2 storey dwelling.  Site grown by a 
third. 

 
c) Loss of privacy to house and garden.  Request rear dormers replaced by rooflights. 
 
d) Risk of subsidence.  Affect structural integrity of adjacent dwelling.  Impact on listed 

building. 
 
e) No materials submitted. 
 
f) Request standard working hours and ½ day Saturday to minimise noise/dust. 
 

 



- SU12 - 

g) Object to access along lane.  Construction vehicles will block our route.  
Access/turning difficult. 

 
h) Loss of trees.  No landscaping scheme. 
 
i) Handkerchief sized plot.  Out of keeping, will create a dominant/oppressive 

environment. 
 
j) This part of village is saturated with new development. 
 
k) Visually intrusive, unsympathetic materials. 
 
l) Plans are inaccurate. 
 
m) No details of area and depth to be excavated, drainage.  Impact on adjacent 

property walls/foundations. 
 
n) Is overbearing, ill considered and should be rejected as form, character, privacy and 

appearance will be adversely affected forever. 
 
Conclusions 
 
Whilst the submitted drawings show that the proposal can satisfy condition 3 of the outline 
planning permission, in that the ridge height of the dwelling shall not exceed that of the 
western wing fo the adjacent property to the east, it is felt that overlooking and loss of 
privacy may be an issue.  It has therefore been suggested to the applicant that the dormer 
windows presently proposed for the rear, south elevation should be replaced by rooflights.  
Further information has also been sought regarding the lowering of ground levels and 
means of retention. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That subject to the requested amendments being made, the development 
be Approved subject to condition(s) 
 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from 
the date of this permission. 

2. Before any development is commenced the approval of the District Planning Authority is 
required to a scheme of landscaping and tree planting for the site (indicating inter alia, the 
number, species, heights on planting and positions of all the trees). Such scheme as may 
be approved by the District Planning Authority shall be undertaken in the first planting 
season following the occupation of the buildings or the completion of the development, 
whichever is the sooner, and any trees or plants which within a period of five years from the 
completion of the development die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased 
shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of similar size and species, unless 
the District Planning Authority gives written consent to any variation. 

3. Before the access is commenced to be used, provision shall be made within the site to the 
satisfaction of the District Planning Authority for a motor car/motor vehicle to turn to enable 
it to enter and leave the highway in forward gear. 

 



- SU13 - 

4. Prior to the buildings becoming occupied, the driveway (and turning feature) shall be laid out 
and constructed, and suitably gravelled/hardened for the whole of its length. 

 
The reason(s) for the condition(s) is/are: 
 

1. Required to be imposed pursuant to section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 
2. Landscaping and tree planting contributes to the appearance of a development and assists 

in its assimilation with its surroundings. A scheme is required to enable the visual impact of 
the development to be assessed and to create and maintain a pleasant environment and in 
accordance with Policy EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

3. The local Highway Authority so requests to enable vehicles to enter and leave the highway 
in forward gear in the interests of road safety and in accordance with Policy H7 of the South 
Kesteven Local Plan. 

4. The local Highway Authority so requests in order that mud and soil are not deposited on the 
highway in the interests of road safety and in accordance with Policy H7 of the South 
Kesteven Local Plan. 

 
Note(s) to Applicant 

1. You are advised that the application site falls within an area which requires protection from 
Radon. You are advised to contact the District Council's Building Control Services to 
ascertain the level of protection required, and whether geological assessment is necessary. 

 
 

*   *   *   *   *   * 
 

 



- SU14 - 

 
SR.1 S05/1466/75 Registration Date:  02-Nov-2005

 
Applicant H  Mann 428, Pin Green, Stevenage, Herts, SG1 4EA 
Agent Clive Wicks Associates Old School House, 36, Boston Road, Sleaford, 

Lincs, NG34 7EZ 
Proposal Erection of dwelling and garage 
Location Land West Of Tennyson Cottage, Main Road, Tallington 

 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Tallington 
A Class Road 
Radon Area - Protection required 
Area of special control for adverts 
Airfield Zone - No consultation required 
Drainage - Welland and Nene 

 
REPORT 
 
The Site and its Surroundings 
 
The 565 sq.m. application site is located on the south side of Main Road, Tallington, just to 
the west of the Bainton Road junction.  It was formerly domestic garden but has had the 
benefit of outline planning permission for a dwelling since the late 80’s.  It is currently 
unused and overgrown. 
 
To the east are two residential properties, both chalet bungalows, fronting Bainton Road, 
Tennyson Cottage and Maylands.  The garden of the latter extends across the southern 
boundary of the application plot.  To the west is a modern detached property, Deebec 
House, planning permission for which was originally granted at the same time as that for 
the plot currently under consideration. 
 
Site History 
 
As mentioned above, outline planning permission was originally granted for the application 
plot in 1987 (SK.75/0660/87).  That permission also included the adjoining plot to the west 
which Deebec House now occupies. 
 
It would appear that all the land subject of the 1987 permission once formed part of the 
garden to Tennyson Cottage. 
 
The outline permission has been regularly renewed, most recently last year (S04/1709/75). 
 
The Proposal 
 
Approval of Reserved Matters is sought for a four bedroom detached house with a 
detached double garage. 
 

 



- SU15 - 

The submitted drawings show a house of an overall height of 7.7m to the ridge and 4.7m to 
the eaves.  Materials are specified to be random coursed limestone rubble for the external 
walls and Bradstone artificial slates for the roof covering. 
 
The house would have a 2.9m, two storey projection to the front, on its eastern side and a 
2.5m one at the rear on the western side.  Onto the rear of the eastern end of the house 
would be a single storey ‘garden room’, projecting 4.275m.  There would be a 2.0m gap 
between the house and the boundary with Tennyson Cottage and a 3.0m gap from the 
boundary with Deebec House to the west. 
 
The detached garage would be positioned against and at right angles to the front boundary 
with Main Road.  The area in front of the house is shown to be hard surfaced to provide a 
turning area. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 
South Kesteven Local Plan 
 
Policy EN1 – Protection and Enhancement of the Environment – in respect of buildings the 
policy seeks to ensure that the development reflects the general character of the area 
through layout, siting, design and materials. 
 
Statutory Consultations 
 
Local Highway Authority:  Requests standard condition HP19. 
 
Community Archaeologist:  Requests Note to Applicant – ARC1. 
 
Parish Council: 
 

“We have numerous representations with this application. 
 
• The property appears to be disproportionately large for the plot in this area of 

the village. 
• The property will substantially overlook the adjacent cottages, Maylands and 

Tennyson Cottage. 
• Concern was raised as adjacent property, Deebec House, has right of way for 

vehicle turning. 
• Proposed 1.5m stone wall to frontage appears to be on land owned by 

Highways, not the applicant. 
• The development will necessitate felling of trees on the site, contrary to S12 

of application. 
• Construction of such a large property is likely to result in greater flooding of 

adjacent property, Tennyson Cottage.” 
 
 
 
 
 

 



- SU16 - 

Representations as a result of publicity 
 
The application has been advertised in accordance with established procedures, the 
closing date for representations being 8 December 2005.  Letters of objection have been 
received from the following: 
 
1. J E Scholes, Tennyson Cottage. 
2. Richard and Sandra Allen, Deebec House, Main Road. 
 
The planning issues raised are: 
 
a) Loss of daylight and sunlight to house and garden of Tennyson Cottage.  (1) 
 
b) Unsympathetic development.  (1) 
 
c) Apparent encroachment onto land over which Deebec House has right of way.  (1) 
 
d) Insufficient area allocated for vehicle manoeuvring.  (1) 
 
e) Possible encroachment onto highway land.  (1) 
 
f) Answer to tree question on application form incorrect.  (1) 
 
Planning Panel Comments 
 
This application has been brought before Committee at the request of the local member. 
 
Conclusions 
 
Although the site is relatively small it is considered that the design, materials and 
positioning of the proposed dwelling are acceptable and would not impose unduly on the 
immediate surroundings.  No condition was imposed on the outline permission stipulating 
the type of dwelling (i.e. bungalow, chalet bungalow etc) that could be erected on the plot. 
 
The proposal was subject to negotiation prior to formal submission. 
 
It is considered that the proposal satisfies the criteria laid down under the relevant policy. 
 
 
Summary of Reason(s) for Approval 
 
The proposal is in accordance with Policy EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan.  There are no 
material considerations that indicate against the proposal. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That subject to the receipt of satisfactory clarification of the alleged 
encroachment issues and if necessary, serving notice on relevant party, the development be 
Approved subject to condition(s) 
 

1. The arrangements shown on the approved plan 51571/02 received  2 November 2005 for 
the parking/turning/loading/unloading of vehicles shall be available at all times when the 
premises are in use. 

 



- SU17 - 

2. Before the development is commenced there shall be submitted to and approved by the 
District Planning Authority details (including cross-sections) of the relative heights of existing 
and proposed ground levels of the site and existing adjoining development and roads. 

3. The first floor windows in the east and west facing elevations shall be obscure glazed. 
  

 
The reason(s) for the condition(s) is/are: 
 

1. To allow vehicles to enter and leave the highway in a forward gear in the interests of 
highway safety, and in accordance with Planning Policy Guidance Note 13. 

2. In the interests of amenity, to ensure a satisfactory development and to ensure that any new 
development does not impose adversely upon its surroundings and in accordance with 
Policy EN1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

3. To safeguard the privacy of the neighbouring properties in accordance with Policy EN1 of 
the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

 
Note(s) to Applicant 

1. Prior to the commencement of any of the access works within the public highway, please 
contact the Divisional Highways Manager (Lincolnshire County Council) on 01522 782070 
for appropriate specification and construction information. 

2. You are advised that the application site falls within an area which requires protection from 
Radon. You are advised to contact the District Council's Building Control Services to 
ascertain the level of protection required, and whether geological assessment is necessary. 

 
 

*   *   *   *   *   * 
 

 



- SU18 - 

 
 

SR.2 S05/1491/75 Registration Date:  08-Nov-2005
 

Applicant Mr M  Thurlby Crown Hotel, 6, All Saints Place, Stamford, PE9 2AG 
Agent Wythe Holland Partnership Wallis's Mill, Old Dry Lane, Brigstock, 

Northamptonshire, NN14 3ER 
Proposal Variation of house types (Plots 3, 4 & 5) 
Location Red House Paddock, Main Road, Tallington 

 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Tallington 
A Class Road 
Radon Area - Protection required 
Adjacent Listed Building 
Section 106/52 applies on site 
Area of special control for adverts 
Airfield Zone - No consultation required 
Drainage - Welland and Nene 

 
REPORT 
 
The Site and its Surroundings 
 
The application site is a former paddock located on the south side of Main Road, the A16, 
in Tallington. 
 
Site History 
 
The site already has planning permission for six dwellings (1 five bedroom, 2 four bedroom 
and 3 three bedroom), granted in October this year (S04/0124/75). 
 
The Proposal 
 
Permission is sought to vary the design of the approved houses on three of the plots, Nos. 
3, 4 and 5. 
 
The alterations are as follows: 
 
Plot 3 Minor alterations to door and window openings. 
 

Increase in ground floor area and first floor addition above approved ground floor 
rear projection to allow for an additional, fourth bedroom. 
 

Plot 4 Minor alterations to window and door openings. 
 

Increase in floor area to allow for provision of an additional, fourth bedroom. 
 

Plot 5 Amendments to door and window openings. 
 

 



- SU19 - 

Increase in ground and first floor area to allow for provision of an additional, fourth 
bedroom.  A dormer window in the south elevation of this dwelling would directly 
overlook the neighbouring plot (4) from close quarters and the architects have 
therefore been asked to delete this from the plans. 
 

Policy Considerations 
 
South Kesteven Local Plan 
 
Policy H6 – Housing – Allows for development of small groups or single dwellings on sites 
in settlements providing they do not impact on the form, character and setting of the 
settlement and on the community and its local environment. 
 
Policy EN1 – Protection and Enhancement of the Environment – In respect of buildings the 
policy seeks to ensure that the development reflects the general character of the area 
through layout, siting, design and materials. 
 
Policy C2 – Archaeology – Seeks to ensure that sites if known archaeological interest are 
investigated prior to the commencement of development. 
 
Statutory Consultations 
 
Local Highway Authority:  Observations as previous.  (The Highway Authority requested 
refusal of the original application for this development. 
 
Community Archaeologist:  Comments awaited.  (Archaeological investigations currently 
being undertaken as required by condition of original planning permission). 
 
Parish Council: 
 

"The Parish Council's representations are as follows: 
 
Plot 3 - no representations. 
 
Plot 4 - no representations. 
 
Plot 5 - our only representation relates to the new dormer window on the first floor of 
the south east elevation.  This window directly overlooks the rear garden of plot 4, 
with views into that property's bedroom window." 
 

Representations as a result of publicity 
 
The application has been advertised in accordance with established procedures, the 
closing date for representations being 13 December 2005. 
 
No representations have been received as a result of publicity. 
 
Planning Panel Comments 
 
This application has been brought before Committee at the request of the local member. 

 



- SU20 - 

 
Conclusions 
 
It is considered that, subject to the receipt of revised drawings for the dwelling on Plot 5 
showing a dormer window in the south elevation omitted, the proposed amendments would 
not alter the character of the development nor have an adverse impact on the surroundings 
to warrant withholding planning permission. 
 
 
Summary of Reason(s) for Approval 
 
The proposal is in accordance with Policies EN1, C2 and H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan.  
There are no material considerations that indicate against the proposal. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That subject to the receipt of satisfactory revised drawings of the dwelling 
on plot 5 and the comments of the Community Archaeologist, the development be Approved 
subject to condition(s) 
 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from 
the date of this permission. 

2. Samples of the materials to be used for all external walls and roofs shall be submitted to the 
District Planning Authority before any development to which this permission relates is 
commenced and only such materials as may be approved in writing by the authority shall be 
used in the development. 

3. Before any development is commenced, details including location and means of disposal of 
surface water and foul drainage shall be submitted to and approved by the District Planning 
Authority, and no building shall be occupied until the drainage works have been provided. 

4. No dwelling to which this permission relates shall be occupied until the access road onto 
which it fronts and gains vehicular access from, has been constructed. 

5. Before any development is commenced the approval of the District Planning Authority is 
required to a scheme of landscaping and tree planting for the site (indicating inter alia, the 
number, species, heights on planting and positions of all the trees). Such scheme as may 
be approved by the District Planning Authority shall be undertaken in the first planting 
season following the occupation of the buildings or the completion of the development, 
whichever is the sooner, and any trees or plants which within a period of five years from the 
completion of the development die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased 
shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of similar size and species, unless 
the District Planning Authority gives written consent to any variation.  

 
The reason(s) for the condition(s) is/are: 
 

1. Required to be imposed pursuant to section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 

2. These details have not been submitted and the District Planning Authority wish to ensure 
that the colour and type of materials to be used harmonise with the surrounding 
development in the interests of visual amenity and in accordance with Policy H6 of the 
South Kesteven Local Plan. 

3. To ensure satisfactory provision is made for the disposal of foul and surface water drainage 
from the site and in accordance with Policy H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

4. To ensure that satisfactory access is provided to each dwelling in accordance with Policy 
H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

 



- SU21 - 

5. Landscaping and tree planting contributes to the appearance of a development and assists 
in its assimilation with its surroundings. A scheme is required to enable the visual impact of 
the development to be assessed and to create and maintain a pleasant environment and in 
accordance with Policy H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

 
 
 
 

*   *   *   *   *   * 
 
 

 



- SU22 - 

 
 

SU.1 S05/1367/69 Registration Date:  12-Oct-2005
 
Applicant Allen Warner Limited 8, Plank Drove, Crowland, Peterborough, PE6 0BY 
Agent B M Design Consultancy Archdeaconry House, Gravel Walk, Minster 

Precincts, Peterborough, PE1 1YU 
Proposal Erection of two townhouses 
Location Builders Yard, Newboults Lane, Stamford 

 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Stamford 
Unclassified road 
Demolition of any building - BR1 
Radon Area - Protection required 
Airfield Zone - No consultation required 
Drainage - Welland and Nene 

 
REPORT 
 
The Site and its Surroundings 
 
The application site is part of a former builders yard located on the eastern side of 
Newboults Lane, a narrow (2.76m) thoroughfare off the south side of Radcliffe Road. 
 
The site is surrounded on all sides by existing, predominantly terraced, residential 
properties. 
 
Site History 

The site was formerly a builders yard but had Outline planning permission for residential 
development since the late 1980’s (S.69/038/88).  This was last renewed in 2004 
(S.04/0002/69) and Reserved Matters approval was subsequently granted (S05/0863/69) 
for 3 two and a half storey townhouses, the construction of which has now commenced.  

 
The Proposal  
 
Full planning permission is sought for the erection of a pair of two-bedroom houses as a 
continuation of the terrace on the south, downhill side of the entrance to the former builders 
yard.   
 
This area is currently occupied by a single storey workshop building that has a splayed 
frontage to Newboults Lane. 
 
The proposed dwellings are shown to be slightly higher (0.7m. at the ridge and 200mm at 
the eaves) than the terrace which they are to adjoin but to be of a similar style, although 
the northernmost unit would retain the splayed frontage of the existing workshop.  Although 
the houses would project at two storeys beyond the rear wall of the existing house to the 
south it would only be by 3.0m and then on the northern side, so would not restrict light 
reaching that property. 

 



- SU23 - 

 
Entrance to one of the houses would be directly off Newboults Lane and to the other off the 
accessway to the houses and parking area to the rear of the site. 
 
There would be small rear gardens, comparable in size to those of the existing terraced 
properties. 
 
Policy Considerations 
 
PPG 13 (Transport) Promotes car-free housing in suitable locations (within easy walking 
distance of everyday facilities and ready access to public transport .  
 
PPG 3  (Housing)  Promotes the efficient use of ‘Brownfield’ sites in urban locations for 
residential development.  
 
Lincolnshire Structure Plan (Deposit Draft-April 2004) 
 
Policy S1 - Sustainable development 
 
Policy S2 - Location of development 
 
Policy H2 - Housing on previously developed land 
 
South Kesteven Local Plan  

 
Policy H6 - Sets out criteria for housing on sites not otherwise allocated for residential 
development in settlements such as Stamford. 
 
Policy EN1 - New development should conserve and enhance the built environment of the 
area. 
 
Statutory Consultations 
 
LHA :  Request standard condition HP19. 
 
Town Council :  Consider 3 houses in this plot is too many.  A further 2 houses is over 
development as access is very restricted. 
 
Representations as a result of publicity 
 
The application has been advertised in accordance with established procedures, the 
closing date for representations being 17 December 2005. 
 
Letters of objection have been received from the following : 
 

1) Colin Pickering, 6 Harcourt Terrace. 
2) A C Ralphs, Sunnyside, 32 Casterton Road. 
3) Kerry Allen, 3 Newboults Cottages, Newboults Lane. 
4) Miranda Stephens, 4 Newboults Cottages, Newboults Lane. 

 



- SU24 - 

5) Clinton Kilner, 26 Casterton Road. 
6) Mrs M Clayton, Melville House, Morcott, Rutland (owner 2 Lindum Cottages. 

 
The planning issues raised are: 
 

a) Development will exacerbate an already bad situation worse. (1) 
b) Adverse impact on neighbouring residents. (1) 
c) Increased traffic will be hazard to pedestrians. (1) 
d) Previous application for three houses on land to rear approved ignoring local 

objections.(1) 
e) Enhancement of quality of life for residential neighbours, doubtful.(1) 
f) Overlooking unless only bungalows built. (1) 
g) Extra traffic on narrow lane with restricted turning into steep narrow lane.(1) 
h) Height and length of houses should be same as existing houses. (2) 
i) Existing residents of Newboults Lane do not have car parking facilities and this does 

not cause a problem. (1)  
j) Object to no on-site car parking. (1) 
k) Further development would make lane too congested.(1) 

 
In addition to the above matters, the majority of objectors raised concerns about 
construction vehicles blocking this narrow lane during the construction period, an issue that 
is already causing concern with the development already approved on this site. 
 
Planning Panel Comments 
 
To be determined by Committee. 
 
Applicants Submission 
 
The applicant’s planning consultant has submitted the following statement in support of the 
application: 
 

Statement in support of a planning application for two houses at Newboults 
Lane, Stamford. 
 
The site is presently occupied by a vacant workshop facing Newboults Lane.  The 
workshop related to the vacant builders’ yard/workshop area behind that has the 
benefit of planning permission for housing (S05/0863/69, reserved matters approval 
for 3 houses). 
 
1. Planning Policy 
 
National 
 
PPG13 (Transport):  promotes walking as the most important mode of travel.  In 
determining planning applications, LPA’s are instructed to promote walking and 
development in close proximity to public transport (paragraphs 75-77).  Car free 
housing in suitable locations is supported, and parking standards are expressed as 
maxima (paragraph 52). 
 

 



- SU25 - 

PPG3 (Housing):  expresses the national imperative to put underused land into 
productive use.  Redevelopment of Brownfield land is encouraged to lessen the 
pressure for development of Greenfield site. 
 
Structure Plan (Feb 2005 deposit Draft) 
 
Parking standards are provided in a 2002 LCC Guide. 
Policy M7 – Parking – parking should be limited to promote alternative means of 
transport, particularly in towns that have alternative means of travel. 
Policy M9 – Pedestrians:  provision to be made for a greater proportion of journeys 
to be made by foot. 
 
Local 
 
EN1 – new development should 
 
• reflect the general character of the area; 
• improve underused land. 

 
H6 – is permissive of new housing development on suitable sites within or 
immediately adjoining the existing built up area.  Development is assessed against 
impact on local character and availability of satisfactory access. 
 
Emerging Local Policy 
Interim Housing Policy Statement (March 2005).   The Council have approved new 
housing policies.  This restricts new housing development in Stamford to previously 
developed land as defined by PPG3. 
 
2. Planning assessment 
 
It is suggested that the key planning issues are: 
 
1. the principle of developing this site; 
2. design and impact on local character; 
3. impact on privacy, outlook, and general quality of life of neighbours, and 
4. access and parking arrangements. 
 
Principle 
 
In the context of PPG3 and the Council’s emerging housing policy, there are no 
principle policy objections to the use of this previously developed site for 
development.  It presents an underused resource that should properly be used as 
land for housing. 
 
Development of Brownfield sites of this nature help to reduce the land take of 
Greenfield sites elsewhere.  Stamford is a very sustainable location for new housing, 
and the site is within easy walking distance of the town centre. 

 



- SU26 - 

 
 
Design and impact on character 
 
The covering letter by BM Design Consultancy addresses design consideration.  In 
general terms, the housing is not part of any main road frontages, and will be an 
inconspicuous addition to the existing terrace. 
 
There are no significant public vantage points by which the housing will be seen 
other than obliquely down Newboults Lane from Radcliffe Road.  The house design 
is similar to the adjacent terraced houses, and will be reasonably unobtrusive.  It will 
maintain the attractiveness of this back street location.  Local interest will thereby be 
maintained consistent with national objectives to promote housing development that 
maintains a ‘sense of place’. 
 
Amenity 
 
Privacy is respected as there are no windows or gardens close enough to be 
adversely affected by the proposal.  The outlook for neighbours will be improved as 
the existing and unsightly workshop building will be displaced. 
 
The workshop may lawfully be brought back into use as a B2 use.  The building is 
old, without modern standards of sound insulation, and may not be the best 
neighbour for housing.  The present scheme will enhance the quality of life for 
residential neighbours by finally displacing the use. 
 
Access and parking 
 
The housing is of a type and in a location that will appeal to households who do not 
have a car.  Car free housing in suitable locations is promoted by national policy.  
This is a suitable location within Stamford in easy reach of public transport facilities 
and services. 

 
N.B. The final paragraph ‘Access and parking’ has been superseded by the provision of off-
street parking being provided, in accordance with the requirements of the highway 
authority. 
 
Comments  
 
This proposal is considered to represent an appropriate re-use of a brownfield site in an 
urban location and complies with all the relevant policies listed above.   
 
Whilst the concerns of neighbours regarding the disturbance during the development 
period are noted this is only a temporary problem until the development is completed.  The 
developers, of course, have responsibility to comply with other legislation which is relevant 
to their activities. 
 
As the submitted drawings show the proposed development physically attached to the 
neighbouring property, No. 3 Newboults Cottages, it is necessary for notice to be served on 

 



- SU27 - 

the owner of that dwelling and the applicants have, therefore, been requested to comply 
with this legal requirement. 
  
Summary of reason for approval 
 
The proposal is in accordance with national and local policies as set out in Planning Policy 
Guidance Notes PPG 3 (Housing), PPG 13 (Transport), Policies S1, S2 and H2 of the Lincolnshire 
County Structure Plan (Deposit Draft- April 2004), and Policies H6 and EN1 of the South Kesteven 
Local Plan.  The issues relating to highway safety and height and privacy are material 
considerations but, subject to the conditions attached to this permission, are not sufficient in this 
case to indicate against the proposal and to outweigh the policies referred to above. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That the development be Approved subject to condition(s) 
 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from 
the date of this permission. 

2. Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, final details of the materials to be 
used in the construction of external walls and roofs shall be submitted to and approved in 
writing by the District Planning Authority. Only such materials as may be agreed shall be 
used in the development. 

3. Before the development is commenced there shall be submitted to and approved by the 
District Planning Authority details (including cross-sections) of the relative heights of existing 
and proposed ground levels of the site and existing adjoining development and roads. 

4. Before the dwellings hereby approved are occupied the rear gardens shall be enclosed in 
accordance with details to be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning 
authority. 

5. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted 
Development Order) 1995 (or any order revoking or re-enacting that order with or without 
modification), no openings shall be created in the south facing wall of the dwelling adjoining 
No. 3 Newboults Cottage. 

6. The arrangements shown on the approved plan 4383 D/07/A dated 29 November 2005 for 
the parking/turning/loading/unloading of vehicles shall be available at all times when the 
premises are in use.  

 
The reason(s) for the condition(s) is/are: 
 

1. Required to be imposed pursuant to section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 
2. These details have not been submitted and the District Planning Authority wish to ensure 

that the colour and type of materials to be used harmonise with the surrounding 
development in the interests of visual amenity and in accordance with Policy H6 of the 
South Kesteven Local Plan. 

3. In the interests of amenity, to ensure a satisfactory development and to ensure that any new 
development does not impose adversely upon its surroundings and in accordance with 
Policy H6 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

4. In the interests of privacy and crime prevention. 

5. To safeguard the privacy of neighbouring occupiers. 
6. To enable calling vehicles to wait clear of the carriageway of Newboults Lane in the 

interests of safety, and in accordance with PPG13. 

 



- SU28 - 

 
Note(s) to Applicant 

1. Prior to the commencement of any of the access works within the public highway, please 
contact the Divisional Highways Manager (Lincolnshire County Council) on 01522 782070 
for appropriate specification and construction information. 

2. You are advised that the application site falls within an area which requires protection from 
Radon. You are advised to contact the District Council's Building Control Services to 
ascertain the level of protection required, and whether geological assessment is necessary. 

 
 

*   *   *   *   *   * 
 

 



- SU29 - 

 
 
 

SU.2 S05/1447/69 Registration Date:  31-Oct-2005
 
Applicant Age Concern Kesteven Council Offices, Eastgate, Sleaford, NG34 7EB 
Agent Bland, Brown & Cole Architects 33a, Bridge Street, Cambridge, CB2 1UW 
Proposal Demolition of existing building and erection of two storey recreation 

centre 
Location Darby & Joan Hall, North Street, Stamford 

 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Stamford 
A Class Road 
Demolition of any building - BR1 
Radon Area - Protection required 
Airfield Zone - No consultation required 
TPO affects site - TPO1 
Drainage - Welland and Nene 

 
REPORT 
 
The Site and its Surroundings 
 
This site is located on the northern side of North Street, Stamford on the opposite side of the road 
to the Conservation Area.  The site comprises a converted stone house with a brick and profiled 
metal sheet roof extension. 
 
To the rear lies a row of trees and then a hedge boundary with the recreation ground.  
Situated at the junction with Recreation Ground Road and North Street, flats are built on 
the opposite side of the road.  On the western side there is a shop and the site wraps 
around the rear of this and abuts residential property. 
 
Site History 
 
No relevant history. 
 
The Proposal 
 
This is a full application, by Age Concern Kesteven, to comprehensively redevelop the site 
to provide modern day care facilities for the older members of the population in Stamford. 
 
The building is a modern design having a variety of roof forms and a wall constructed at an 
angle providing architectural interest from the three visible elevations. 
 
The building is to be constructed of a variety of materials, including dressed limestone, 
welsh slate, cedar cladding, render and brick.  Window and door details are from a wood 
and aluminium composite. 
 
There is proposed an approximately semi-circular pick up and set down area located in 
part of the recreation ground that will be constructed from a hard surface with gates 

 



- SU30 - 

controlled by the site warden.  There is a proposed ramp access from this set down area to 
the building. 

 
Policy Considerations 
 
National Policy 
 
PPS 1 – General Principles 
 
PPG17 – Planning for Open Space. 
 
Lincolnshire Structure Plan 
 
T6 – Sport and Recreation 
 
South Kesteven Local Plan 
 
EN1 – Protection and enhancement of Environment. 
 
REC1 – Protection of Existing Recreational Open Space 
 
T3 – Parking Standards 
 
Statutory Consultations 
 
Stamford Town Council - No objection. 
 
Local Highway Authority - Requests that the application be withdrawn until the traffic orders 
have been obtained.  No visibility splays have been indicated. 
 
Community Archaeologist: 
 

The site is in an area of archaeological importance.  Any remains should be 
reported. 

 
Leisure and Cultural Services: 
 
Under the legal title, the land is held on trust for the people of Stamford for exercise and 

recreational purposes. 
 
In addition, there are concerns that the proposed discontinuance of the public use of this 

parcel of land is contrary to policy REC1 of the South Kesteven Local Plan and also 
Planning Policy Guidance note 17 which deals with planning for Open Space, Sport 
and Recreation. 

 
Notwithstanding these issues, consideration should be given to the community value of 

providing the new facilities, which will rely on an appropriate access and whether or 
not this benefit will be offset by the loss of public amenity land.  The current 
proposals require an unacceptably large amount of land on the Recreation Ground 

 



- SU31 - 

but it may be possible to reduce this requirement by negotiation and provide an 
acceptable solution that secures community benefit without large scale loss of land. 

 
Representations as a Result of Publicity 
 
Stamford Civic Society raises the following issues: 
 
There is no master plan for the area and the problems of developing this piecemeal are 

becoming apparent; 
 
The access is very close to a dangerous junction; 
 
The access should not set a precedent for further reductions in the Recreation 
Ground; 
 
One tree will be lost and others are close.  Can the arboriculture officer assure you 
that he sees no problem here ? 
 
A variety of building materials are proposed but no information is presented in 
relation to quality; 
 
Amended plans are requested to show the development against the backdrop of the  
town skyline; 
 
There is a lack of detailing of many of the building elements; 
 
Why is lead flashing being used instead of ridge tiles? 
 
It is our view that the angled wall should be reversed and there is too much mass 
against the footpath. 

 
One letter received from J W Saunders of 31 Queens Street, Stamford objecting on the 
following grounds: 

 
a) Trees subject to a Tree Preservation Order are to be felled. 
b) This may be a precedent for other developers. 
c) Perhaps replanting of trees at the side of the new access road could be the answer. 
 
Planning Panel Comments 
 
The application should be determined at committee following a site visit. 

 
Cllr Kerr has requested the application be determined by Committee. 
 
 
Applicants Submissions 
 
This applicant makes the following points: 
 

The centre will have 6,25 full time equivalents staff posts; 

 



- SU32 - 

The centre will provide for health care, education, advice and other activities; 
Provide a drop in and luncheon club for a maximum of 75 people at any one time 
daily; 
The design is to take account of both front and rear aspects; 
Ease of access for all groups is required; 
The first floor is cantilevered to maximise floor space; 
The double ridge helps keep the height of the roof down; 
The proximity of the building to the lime trees has influenced the windows; and 
The glazed section offers views strengthening the visual links with the Recreation 
Ground. 

 
Conclusions 
 
It is considered that the key issues of this application are the traffic impacts and the impact 
on the Recreation Ground. 
 
The applicant states that the land will not be lost to the Recreation Ground and that 
planting and seating will create an improved environment and therefore bring additional 
use to this under used part of the amenity area. 
 
The trees are within the application site and are not owned by the Council.  The trees are 
not subject to a Tree Preservation Order and are not within a Conservation Area; the 
Council has no control. 
 
It is considered that the area of hard surface, together with the barriers will create a sense 
of exclusion from this part of the Recreation Ground and thus this will be a real loss to the 
amenities of Stamford.  It is considered that this is an adverse impact on the area.  The 
development is therefore considered to be unacceptable. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That the development be Refused for the following reason(s) 
 
 

1. It is considered that the access/parking area has an adverse impact on the amenity of the 
Recreation Ground leading to a diminution of use.  No compensating area has been offered.  
This is contrary to PPG17 and Policy REC1 of South Kesteven Local Plan. 

 
 

 
 

*   *   *   *   *   * 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



- SU33 - 

 
 
 
 

SU.3 S05/1488/69 Registration Date:  08-Nov-2005
 
Applicant Vodafone C/o Agent 
Agent Mr Ian Hewitt, Alan Dick (UK) Ltd 7, Beech Tree Drive, Clowne, Chesterfield, 

Derbyshire, S43 4UJ 
Proposal Installation of three pole mounted antennae & equipment cabinet 
Location Telephone Exchange, Foundry Road, Stamford 

 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Stamford 
Radon Area - Protection required 
Airfield Zone - No consultation required 
Drainage - Welland and Nene 

 
REPORT 
 
The Site and its Surroundings 
 
The site is situated at the Stamford Telephone Exchange on Foundry Road, Stamford to 
the west of the central core of Stamford.  A mix of land uses, including commercial, 
industrial and residential uses, surround the site.  St Gilbert of Sempringham Church of 
England School is located to the north east of the site. 
 
Site History 
 
In December 2000 Prior Approval was granted for the installation of an equipment cabin. 
 
The Proposal 
 
This application seeks approval for the installation of three 3G pole mounted antennas on 
the rooftop of the Telephone Exchange Foundry Road, Stamford.  The proposal also 
includes the installation of a small radio equipment cabinet and cabling. 

 
Policy Considerations 
 
National Policy 
 
Planning Policy Guidance Note (PPG) 8 Telecommunications 
 
Lincolnshire Structure Plan 
 
Policy E9 – Information and communication technology.  This policy encourages site sharing 
amongst operators who are considering erecting new masts and transmitters. 
 
South Kesteven Local Plan 
 
Policy EN11 – Telecommunications Development.  This policy states that planning 
permission will normally be granted for telecommunications development provided that: 

 



- SU34 - 

 
i) there is no adverse impact on the local environment; 
ii) there is not a proliferation of development of this kind on separate or adjoining 

sites and all opportunities have been explored for sharing of masts or the 
erection of antennas on existing buildings or other structures; 

iii) the development complies with other policies of the local plan. 
 
Statutory Consultations 
 
Local Highway Authority: No observations. 
Community Archaeologist: The proposed development does not affect any known 
archaeological sites. 
 
Town Council: No objections 
 
Representations as a Result of Publicity 
 
The application has been advertised in accordance with established procedures and 
representations have been received from Y M J Waudby, Kyal Machine Tools Limited 
 
The following issues have been raised: 
 

a) Health and safety concerns, 
b) There is already a lot of equipment on the building, 
c) Concerns about the close proximity of the proposed equipment to bedroom of Kyal 

House, 
d) Concerns about noise for equipment, 
e) Detrimental impact on visual amenity. 

 
 
Planning Panel Comments 
 
This application was reported to the Planning Panel on 7 December 2005.  The Panel 
requested that the application be determined by Committee and that Officers investigate 
the potential to re-site the proposed antenna further away from the bedroom to Kyal House. 

 
Applicants Submissions 
 
The applicant has submitted a supporting statement with the application outlining the need 
for the proposed installation, the technical justification, alternative sites and mast sharing 
investigations. 
 
The applicant has also submitted a Radio Frequency Compliance Report (RF Report) 
along with a Certificate demonstrating that the proposals will comply with the ICNIRP 
guidelines.  The RF Report demonstrated that the maximum RF level in any accessible 
area would be less than 2.07% of the ICNIRP general public guideline levels. 
 
 
 

 



- SU35 - 

 
Conclusions 
 
Applications for telecommunications equipment are considered under national guidance 
contained in Planning Policy Guidance Note 8: Telecommunications. PPG8 outlines the 
importance of good communications to local communities and the national economy and 
states that Local Authorities should respond positively to telecommunication development 
proposals. PPG8 also advises that it is the Government's firm view that the planning 
system is not the place for determining health safeguards. In the Government's view, if a 
proposed mobile phone base station meets the International Commission on Non-Ionising 
Radiation Protection (ICNIRP) guidelines for public exposure it should not be necessary for 
a local planning authority, in processing an application for planning permission or prior 
approval, to consider further the health aspects and concerns about them. 
 
In the UK, national guidelines on exposure to radio frequency radiation were drawn up by 
the National Radiological Protection Board (NRPB) in 1993 and have been accepted and 
implemented by Government Departments and Agencies. Guidelines have also been 
published by the International Commission on Non-Ionising Radiation Protection (ICNIRP). 
Both guidelines are designed to prevent illness or injury through heating effects. 
 
Further to this, the Stewart Report advocates that a precautionary approach be taken to 
telecommunications proposals. The report advises that the precautionary approach is a 
matter of degree and it requires that before accepting a new development we should have 
positive evidence that any risks from it are acceptably low, and not simply an absence of 
convincing evidence that risks are unacceptably high. 
 
The National Radiological Protection Board (NRPB) has released a report on the Health 
Effects from Radiofrequency Electromagnetic Fields: Report on an independent Advisory 
Group on Non-ionising Radiation. This report examined possible health effects of exposure 
to radiofrequency (RF) fields, with an emphasis on studies conducted since the review by 
the Independent Expert Group on Mobile Phones (IEGMP) (the Stewart Report). The report 
states 'in aggregate the research published since the IEGMP report does not give cause 
for concern. The weight of evidence now available does not suggest that there are adverse 
health effects from exposures to RF fields below guideline levels, but publish research on 
RF exposures and health has limitations, and mobile phones have only been in widespread 
use for a relatively short time. The possibility therefore remains open that there could be 
health effects from exposure to RF fields below guidance levels; hence continued research 
is needed.' 
 
The local planning authority cannot advise on the radiation emission levels and, in 
accordance with government guidance and advice contained in The Stewart Report the 
agent has advised that the proposal has been designed within ICNIRP guidelines i.e. 
positive evidence has been submitted to say that any risks from the proposal are 
acceptably low.  
 
PPG8 advises that health consideration and public concern can in principle be material 
considerations in determining applications for planning permission and prior approval. It 
goes on to advise that whether such matters are material in a particular case is ultimately a 
matter for the courts, and it is for the decision maker to determine what weight to attach to 
such considerations in any particular case. 

 



- SU36 - 

 
An independent audit has been carried out over the past four years by the Radio 
Communications Agency (now Ofcom) of power density levels from base stations on or 
near schools and hospitals. The audit has confirmed that radio wave emissions measured 
at schools are small fractions of the international ICNIRP health and safety guidelines.  In 
over 350 sites measured, the highest reading was 279 times below the guidelines. The 
proposed equipment has been designed within ICNIRP guidelines and, as such, it would 
be within the accepted health and safety guidelines. All evidence available indicates that 
the proposed equipment is safe and it is therefore recommended that health and safety 
concerns should not be considered as a reason for refusal. 
 
In addition to PPG8 applications for telecommunications equipment are considered under 
policy E9 of the Lincolnshire Structure Plan Deposit Draft 2004 and policy and policy EN11 
of the South Kesteven Local Plan 1995.  Both policies support telecommunications 
development provided that mast and site sharing alternatives have been fully explored and 
that the proposals do not have an adverse impact on the local environment. 
 
The proposed development includes the installation of three 3G pole mounted antennas on 
the rooftop of the Telephone Exchange along with the installation of a small radio 
equipment cabinet and it associated cabling.  The building already has a number of 
antenna on it for other operators this proposal seeks approval for the installation of further 
similar equipment on the building. 
 
The proposed site share would reduce the need for additional new masts in the area and 
would not have a significantly detrimental impact on the visual amenity of either the existing 
building or the surrounding area. 
 
A concern has been raised with regard to potential noise form the proposed generator.  
The generator will be located approximately 10 metres from Kyal House and is unlikely to 
cause any significant noise issues.  Should any noise issues arise these could be dealt 
with under environmental health legislation. 
 
The owners of Kyal House have also raised concerns with regard to the close proximity of 
one of the proposed antenna to a bedroom window.  In view of their concerns the Planning 
Panel requested Officers to investigate the potential to re-site the antenna to a more 
sensitive location on the building.  This is currently been investigated and any information 
received from the applicants will be reported verbally. 
 
The applicant’s have in their supporting statement advised that alternative sites and mast 
sharing options have been investigated but these have been all been discounted due to 
technical restrictions. 
 
The proposals comply with the policies of the development plan and is accordingly 
recommended for approval. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



- SU37 - 

 
RECOMMENDATION:   That the development be Approved subject to condition(s) 
 

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from 
the date of this permission. 

2. The equipment hereby approved shall be removed from the building on which it is situated 
as soon as reasonably practicable after it is no longer required for electronic communication 
purposes, and the building shall be restored to its condition before the development took 
place, or to any other condition as may be agreed in writing between the local planning 
authority and the developer.  

 
The reason(s) for the condition(s) is/are: 
 

1. Required to be imposed pursuant to section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 
2. To ensure that the equipment is removed from the building when no longer required in order 

to protect the visual amenity of the surrounding area. 

 
 

*   *   *   *   *   * 
 

 



- SU38 - 

 
 

SU.4 S05/1517/25 Registration Date:  11-Nov-2005
 
Applicant Mr & Mrs K  Rogers Keal Lodge, Back Lane, Deeping St. James, 

Peterborough, PE6 8RT 
Agent  
Proposal Change of use from horticultural to leisure vehicle storage 
Location Border Nurseries, Back Lane, Deeping St. James 

 
Site Details 
Parish(es) 
 

 
Deeping St James 
Unclassified road 
Area of special control for adverts 
Drainage - Welland and Nene 

 
REPORT 
 
The Site and its Surroundings 
 
This site is located to the northeast of Back Lane Deeping St James and overlooks open 
countryside.  Vehicular access is gained from Back Lane. 
 
The site measures approximately 0,97 ha and comprises flat land left fallow to grass to the 
rear of existing glass houses used in connection with a horticultural business.  The site is 
bordered by hedges. 
 
Site History 
 
S02/0136 – Outline Planning Permission: Erection of dwelling.  Refused 2.8.02. 
 
S02/LD/1702 – Certificate of Lawfulness (non-compliance with occupancy condition).  
Granted 1.5.03 
 
S03/0040 – Erection of bungalow.  Refused 8.3.03. 
 
S03/0817 – Erection of bungalow.  Refused 3.8.03.  Appeal dismissed 2.7.04 
 
The Proposal 
 
This is a full application for the change of use of part of the site for the secure storage of 
approximately 170 caravans.  A 2.4m palisade fence will surround the site and the eastern 
boundary will be supplemented with a 1.2m high planted bund. 

 
Policy Considerations 
 
National Policy 
 
PPS1 – General Principles 
PPS 7 – Rural Economy 

 



- SU39 - 

PPG13-Transportation 
 
Regional Policy 
 
RSS8 – East Midlands 
 
Lincolnshire Structure Plan 
 
E1 – Priority Areas for Regeneration 
 
South Kesteven Local Plan 
 
E6 – Employment in Rural Areas 
EN1 – Protection and enhancement of Environment. 
EN9 – Environmental Impact of New Industrial or Commercial Development. 
T3 – Parking Standards 
 
Statutory Consultations 
 
Deeping St James Parish Council:  No reply received. 
 
Local Highway Authority – Objects and requests refusal on the following ground: 
 

The carriageway of Back Lane is inadequate in terms of width and general physical 
layout to serve the development as applied.  There is generally insufficient width to 
permit vehicles to pass one another. The additional traffic likely to be generated by 
this proposal will result in an increased incidence of manoeuvring of passing 
vehicles which will lead to vehicles over running the edge of the narrow carriageway 
and adjoining verge thereby causing an unacceptable level of damage to both and 
possible structural failure of the carriageway edges.  Such conditions are contrary to 
the interests of safety and free passage of vehicles and pedestrians within the public 
highway. 

 
Community Archaeologist:  Does not effect any known archaeological sites. 
 
Environment Agency - No comment received to date.  Any matters will be reported to 
committee. 
 
Welland & Deepings IDB:  No reply 
 
Representations as a Result of Publicity 
 
None received to date.  Any matters will be reported to committee. 
 
Applicants Submissions 
 
This applicant addresses the following issues: 
 

A Caravan Site Owners Association was formed for the purpose of reducing caravan 
crime.  The principal is to ensure prevention and to that end sites must incorporate 

 



- SU40 - 

perimeter protection, access control, cctv, security lighting, fire prevention and 
security patrols where necessary. 
 
Insurance companies are requiring more caravans to be located within secure 
storage sites when not in use.  Remote storage is more that often required because 
restrictive covenants on new housing estates prevent storage at home. 
 
A recent survey indicated that approximately 3000 caravans are stolen annually with 
an almost nil recovery rate.  Another recent survey indicated that 62 caravans have 
been stolen in Lincolnshire. 
 
Border Nurseries generated approximately 60 traffic movements a day when the 
business was at it’s height and this has fallen back to approximately 35 movements 
a day.  If the application is successful then the daily projected movements are likely 
to fall to 20. 
 
The applicant has provided a review of movements from a site having a capacity for 
382 (twice the size of the proposed site): 
 
 Movements 

at 382 site 
2003  

Movements 
at 382 site 

2004 

Projected 
Movements 
at proposed 

site 

Projected 
daily 

movements 

Jan 
 

46 50 21 1 

Feb 
 

104 148 56 2 

Mar 
 

255 240 110 4 

Apr 
 

423 510 207 7 

May 
 

431 420 189 6 

Jun 
 

405 338 165 6 

Jul 
 

414 434 188 7 

Aug 
 

506 242 166 5 

Sep 
 

412 316 153 5 

Oct 
 

271 622 198 6 

Nov 
 

121 122 54 2 

Dec 
 

58 118 39 1 

Total 
 

3446 3560 1546  

 



- SU41 - 

 
Para 43 states “In plan policies and development control decisions, local authorities 
should encourage farm diversification proposals particularly, but not exclusively, 
where this enables access by public transport, walking and cycling.  Similarly they 
should not reject proposals where small scale business development or its 
expansion would give rise to only modest additional daily vehicle movements, in 
comparison to other uses that are permitted on the site, and impact on minor roads 
would not be significant.” 

 
 
Conclusions 
 
It is considered that the key issues of this application are the visual impact, the 
diversification of agricultural businesses and the impact on the highway. 
 
Section 58 of the Planning and Compulsory purchase Act 2004 requires that the most up to 
date planning advice is considered when determining planning applications.  One such 
material consideration would be whether the development plan policies are up-to-date 
PPS1 (para 10). 
 
The Development Plan for South Kesteven is currently formed by the RSS8 (March 2005), 
the Lincolnshire Structure Plan Alteration No 2 (April 1994) and the South Kesteven Local 
Plan (adopted 1995).  The Lincolnshire Structure Plan April 2004 has been subject to it’s 
Examination in Public and is becoming close to adoption.  This is gaining increasing weight 
and appeal Inspectors are according it due consideration.  With the exception of this and 
RSS8 these documents are now quite dated and are currently subject to review. 
 
Visual Impact 
 
The most open view of the site is obtained from public highways to the east of the site.  
Structural landscaping at varying heights can mask the glare from reflected sunshine.  It is 
considered that there would be a minimal visual intrusion if the proposed landscaping was 
implemented. 
 
Economic Issues – Farm Diversification 

 
PPS1 states that LPA’s should seek to promote sustainable economic development with 
the aim of bringing job and prosperity for all.  To achieve this LPAs should (among other 
things) ensure suitable locations are available for economic development, and recognise 
the wider sub-regional and regional benefits of such  development. 
 
PPS 7 also has as a central plank, the principle of diversification of farm businesses.  
Border Nurseries falls within this category because horticulture is within the planning 
definition of agriculture.  The use of the land for caravan storage requires little physical 
modification to the land and can be easily removed. 
 
 
 
 

 



- SU42 - 

 
Transport Issues 

 
The site entrance lies approximately 200m from the junction of Back Lane and Stowgate 
Road.  The road is narrow with limited passing places.  It should be noted that the number 
of daily trips from the site will fall with the implementation of this proposal.  The applicants 
figures are considered to be slightly misleading because it is considered that there will be a 
concentration of movements at the weekends rather than evenly spread through the 
month.  Highways have a legitimate concern regarding the cost of maintenance of the 
highway. 
 
It is concluded that the development should be approved for a temporary period of 5 years 
to assess the impact on the highway structure. 
 
The proposal is in accordance with national and local policies as set out in Planning Policy 
Statements 1 and 7 and Planning Policy Guidance Note 13 and policies E1 of the emerging 
Lincolnshire County Structure Plan.  Although there is some conflict with policy E6, EN1, 
EN9 and T3 of South Kesteven Local Plan, in this instance, the issues raised do not 
outweigh the principal policies referred to.  The issue relating to Traffic generation is a 
material consideration but, subject to the conditions attached to this permission, is not 
sufficient in this case to indicate against the proposal and to outweigh the principal policies 
referred to above. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That the development be Approved subject to condition(s) 
 

1. The use hereby permitted shall  be for a limited period, being the period of 5 years from the 
date of this consent.  

2. Before any development is commenced the approval of the District Planning Authority is 
required to a scheme of landscaping and tree planting for the site (indicating inter alia, the 
number, species, heights on planting and positions of all the trees). Such scheme as may 
be approved by the District Planning Authority shall be undertaken in the first planting 
season following the occupation of the buildings or the completion of the development, 
whichever is the sooner, and any trees or plants which within a period of five years from the 
completion of the development die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased 
shall be replaced in the next planting season with others of similar size and species, unless 
the District Planning Authority gives written consent to any variation. 

The reason(s) for the condition(s) is/are: 
 

1. To allow the local planning authority time to assess the impact on the highway 
infrastructure. 
 

2. Landscaping and tree planting contributes to the appearance of a development and assists 
in its assimilation with its surroundings. A scheme is required to enable the visual impact of 
the development to be assessed and to create and maintain a pleasant environment and in 
accordance with Policies EN1 and EN9 of the South Kesteven Local Plan. 

 
 

*   *   *   *   *   * 

 



AGENDA ITEM   
 
 

Report No:  PLA.548 
 
 
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 
 
10  JANUARY  2006  
 
 
 
REPORT BY DEVELOPMENT CONTROL SERVICES MANAGER 
 
 
Information relating to development control and other planning activity 
 
 
 
TABLE 1 Applications not determined within 8 weeks 
 
This table, broken down into the four Development Control Zones, lists those applications 
which have not been determined within the recommended 8 week time period.  These 
applications are listed by application number, registration date, applicant, proposal and 
location. 
 
The number of applications listed, 57 in total, is a slight increase since the previous 
Committee (52 applications listed). 
 
 
TABLE 2 Applications dealt with under delegated powers 
 from 14 November – 9 December 2005 
 
This table lists those applications upon which decisions have been made under the 
Powers of the Council Exercisable by Officers (as adopted by the District Council on 12 
April 1990), and are set out on Pages 65-67 of the Council Yearbook.  Decisions 
authorised by the Planning Panel are identified. 
 
 
TABLE 3 Planning Appeals Update 
 
This table lists outstanding appeals together with newly submitted appeals and decisions 
received during the last month. 
 
 

Agenda Item 6 



Table 1 / Page 1 

TABLE 1 
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL SERVICES 
 
Applications not determined within the 8 week statutory period 
 
Report No:  01/06 
Date Prepared:  12 December 2005 
No of applications over 8 weeks:  57 
 
 
NORTH  RURAL 
 
 
S05/1030/57/KJC 
 
Date registered: 
27-Jul-2005 
No of days:  138 

Mr M  Dossa 
Extension to provide additional bedrooms 
The Olde Barn Hotel, Toll Bar Road, Marston 
Reason for non-determination: 
6 month holding objection from Highways Agency 
 

 
S05/1321/11/KJC 
 
Date registered: 
29-Sep-2005 
No of days:  74 

Mr & Mrs   Blake 
Internal alterations and rebuild extension 
The Old Rectory, Main Street, Boothby Pagnell 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amended plan 
 

 
S05/1325/42/SLM 
 
Date registered: 
30-Sep-2005 
No of days:  73 

Mr N  Ringrose 
Provision of two dormer windows to north elevation 
Heydour Priory, Heydour 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amended plan 
 

 
S05/1332/46/KJC 
 
Date registered: 
05-Oct-2005 
No of days:  68 

Mr & Mrs M  Rodell 
Domestic curtilage extension and erection of two storey 
extension 
Hambleton House, Gelston 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amended plan 
 

 
S05/1339/42/SLM 
 
Date registered: 
06-Oct-2005 
No of days:  67 

Mr N  Ringrose 
Erection of games room on existing terrace and erection of 
garden room extension to gymnasium in grounds of Heydour 
Priory 
Heydour Priory, Heydour 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amended plan 
 

 
S05/1343/20/MH 
 
Date registered: 
06-Oct-2005 
No of days:  67 

Mr R  Pledge 
Erection of dwelling and garage 
62, High Street, Caythorpe 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting revised layout details 
 

 

 



Table 1 / Page 2 

 
S05/LB/6473/11/KJC 
 
Date registered: 
29-Sep-2005 
No of days:  74 

Mr & Mrs   Blake 
Internal alterations and rebuild extension 
The Old Rectory, Main Street, Boothby Pagnell 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amended plan 
 

 
S05/LB/6474/42/SLM 
 
Date registered: 
30-Sep-2005 
No of days:  73 

Mr N  Ringrose 
Provision of 2 dormer windows to north elevations 
Heydour Priory, Heydour 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amended plan 
 

 
S05/LB/6478/42/SLM 
 
Date registered: 
06-Oct-2005 
No of days:  67 

Mr N  Ringrose 
Demolition of curtilage building to permit erection of new 
games room and erection of garden room extension to 
gymnasium 
Heydour Priory, Heydour 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amended plan 
 

 
S01/0426/54/RWE 
 
Date registered: 
05-Apr-2001 
No of days:  1712 

Mr R D  Stafford 
Residential development (renewal) 
Adjacent Bridge End Grove, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting details of flood prevention measures 
 

 
 
 
NORTH  URBAN 
 
 
S02/0154/35/RWE 
 
Date registered: 
05-Feb-2002 
No of days:  1406 

Buckminster Estate & Jenkinson Trust 
Residential development, local centre, school, open space, 
roads and bridge 
Poplar Farm, Barrowby Road, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Referred to the Secretary of State 
 

 
S02/0996/35/RWE 
 
Date registered: 
23-Jul-2002 
No of days:  1238 

SKDC - Property Services 
Residential development 
Car Park, Watergate/Swinegate, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Deferred at applicant's request 
 

 
S03/0990/35/RWE 
 
Date registered: 
22-Jul-2003 
No of days:  874 

R  Elvin 
Erection of 27 flats 
R/o 98 & 99, Westgate, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to S106 
agreement 
 

 



Table 1 / Page 3 

S03/1112/35/MH 
 
Date registered: 
14-Aug-2003 
No of days:  851 

Mr & Mrs D  Balderson 
Removal of outbuildings & erection of dwelling & garage 
R/o 191, Belton Lane, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting comments from Environment Agency regarding 
Flood Risk Assessment 
 

 
S03/1189/35/PJM 
 
Date registered: 
03-Sep-2003 
No of days:  831 

Clinton Cards Plc 
New illuminated fascia and projecting sign 
48a, High Street, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting further information 
 

 
S03/1190/35/PJM 
 
Date registered: 
03-Sep-2003 
No of days:  831 

Clinton Cards Plc 
New shop front 
48a, High Street, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting further information 
 

 
S03/LB/6083/35/PJM 
 
Date registered: 
03-Sep-2003 
No of days:  831 

Clinton Cards Plc 
New shopfront including illuminated fascia and projecting sign 
and removal of staircase 
48a, High Street, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting further information 
 

 
S04/1564/35/JT 
 
Date registered: 
13-Oct-2004 
No of days:  425 

Mr & Mrs A  Hodgson 
Change of use from C3 to C1 (dwelling to bed and breakfast) 
Manthorpe Lodge, 85, Manthorpe Road, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amendments or withdrawal 
 

 
S05/0148/35/MH 
 
Date registered: 
04-Feb-2005 
No of days:  311 

Richard Elvin Properties 
Residential development (34 flats) 
R/o 98 & 99, Westgate, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to S106 
agreement 
 

 
S05/0603/35/MH 
 
Date registered: 
29-Apr-2005 
No of days:  227 

Twyford Properties Ltd 
Residential development (10 dwellings) 
R/o 6 And 16, New Beacon Road, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting comments of Environment Agency regarding Flood 
Risk Assessment 
 

 
S05/0788/35/KJC 
 
Date registered: 
09-Jun-2005 
No of days:  186 

Ben  Stanley 
Fascia sign, swing sign and projecting box sign 
Dr Thirsty, 85, Westgate, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amended plans 
 

 



Table 1 / Page 4 

 
S05/1378/35/MH 
 
Date registered: 
14-Oct-2005 
No of days:  59 

Mr T Lepley, South Kesteven District Council 
Multi-storey car park 
Welham Street, Grantham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to clearance from 
Local Highway Authority 
 

 
S02/1522/68/KJC 
 
Date registered: 
15-Nov-2002 
No of days:  1123 

A G  White 
Change of use to B1, B2 and B8 
The Fox Garage, A1 North, South Witham 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting details of traffic generation 
 

 
 
 
SOUTH  RURAL 
 
 
S04/1509/75/IVW 
 
Date registered: 
04-Oct-2004 
No of days:  434 

The Proprietor 
Day nursery 
Adj & R/o Pumping Station, Barholm Road, Tallington 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting further information 
 

 
S05/0641/58/JJ 
 
Date registered: 
10-May-2005 
No of days:  216 

Ashley King Developments 
Erection of two dwellinghouses, three bungalows and 
associated parking 
r/o 16, 18 & 20, Station Road, Morton 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting additional information 
 

 
S05/0751/76/MS 
 
Date registered: 
03-Jun-2005 
No of days:  192 

Mears Motors Limited 
Residential development 
Thurlby Road Garage, Main Road, Thurlby 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman and Vice Chairman to approve subject to S106 
agreement 
 

 
S05/0855/23/MS 
 
Date registered: 
22-Jun-2005 
No of days:  173 

Hay Hampers Limited 
Removal of condition 2 from planning permission 
SK23/0631/89 (retention of windows) 
The Barn, Church Street, Corby Glen 
Reason for non-determination: 
Further amendments required 
 

 
S05/1133/16/IVW 
 
Date registered: 
17-Aug-2005 
No of days:  117 

Mr & Mrs   Gillespie 
Erection of indoor swimming pool 
Holywell Hall, Holywell 
Reason for non-determination: 
Further information required and still under consideration 
 

 



Table 1 / Page 5 

 
S05/1252/58/MS 
 
Date registered: 
13-Sep-2005 
No of days:  90 

Alston Country Homes 
Erection of dwelling (substitution of house type) 
Plot 5, East Lane, Morton 
Reason for non-determination: 
Amendments required 
 

 
S05/1361/13/IVW 
 
Date registered: 
11-Oct-2005 
No of days:  62 

Mr & Mrs R  Johnson 
Conversion of barns to one dwelling 
Land To The Rear Of Four Seasons, Braceborough 
Reason for non-determination: 
Negotiations on-going 
 

 
S05/LB/6452/16/IVW 
 
Date registered: 
17-Aug-2005 
No of days:  117 

Mr & Mrs   Gillespie 
Extension and alteration of listed building 
Holywell Hall, Holywell 
Reason for non-determination: 
Further information requested and still under consideration 
 

 
 
S05/LB/6481/13/IVW 
 
Date registered: 
11-Oct-2005 
No of days:  62 

Mr & Mrs R  Johnson 
Alteration of listed building (conversion to dwelling) 
Land To The Rear Of Four Seasons, Braceborough 
Reason for non-determination: 
Negotiations on-going 
 

 
 
 
SOUTH  URBAN 
 
 
S00/1124/69/IVW 
 
Date registered: 
31-Oct-2000 
No of days:  1868 

F H Gilman & Co 
Business Park 
PT OS 2700, Land north of Uffington Road, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to Archaeological 
Evaluation and S106 agreement 
 

 
S03/0138/69/IVW 
 
Date registered: 
04-Feb-2003 
No of days:  1042 

Wilson Connolly 
Residential Development (revised application following 
approval S01/0723/69) 
Corner Of Wharf Road and Albert Road, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to S106 
agreement 

 
S03/0320/56/MS 
 
Date registered: 
16-May-2003 
No of days:  941 

The Robert Doughty Consultancy Ltd 
Industrial development B1, B2 and B8 
OS 3900, 4800, 5300 & PT OS 7200, Northfield Road, Market 
Deeping 
Reason for non-determination: 
Pending Local Development Framework 
 

 



Table 1 / Page 6 

 
S03/0384/12/MS 
 
Date registered: 
25-Mar-2003 
No of days:  993 

Opico Ltd 
Change of use from light industrial to retail (B1 to A1) 
Opico Factory, South Road, Bourne 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting Retail and Traffic Impact Assessments 
 

 
S03/0580/56/MS 
 
Date registered: 
11-Jun-2003 
No of days:  915 

Messrs R & N  Stanton 
Erection of restaurant and takeaway 
Adj The Towngate Inn, Peterborough Road, Market Deeping 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting Flood Risk Assessment 
 

 
S03/1206/69/IVW 
 
Date registered: 
05-Sep-2003 
No of days:  829 

Mr S  Haynes 
Erection of garage and verandah 
56, High Street, St. Martins, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amended plan 
 

 
S03/LB/6086/69/IVW 
 
Date registered: 
05-Sep-2003 
No of days:  829 

Mr S  Haynes 
Extension of listed building (verandah and garage) 
56, High Street, St. Martins, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amended drawings 
 

 
S04/1455/56/KJC 
 
Date registered: 
22-Sep-2004 
No of days:  446 

Holland House Nursing Homes 
Erection of 14 sheltered housing units 
Holland House Residential Home, 35, Church Street, Market 
Deeping 
Reason for non-determination: 
Discussions ongoing - likely to be withdrawn 
 

 
S04/1463/56/MS 
 
Date registered: 
24-Sep-2004 
No of days:  444 

Tesco Stores Ltd 
Extension to superstore 
Tesco Stores Ltd, Godsey Lane, Market Deeping 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman and Vice Chairman to approve subject to S106 
 

 
S04/1789/56/MS 
 
Date registered: 
30-Nov-2004 
No of days:  377 

Wilcox Body Trailers 
Factory unit and offices 
Land Adjacent Wilcox Body Systems, Blenheim Way, Market 
Deeping 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman and Vice Chairman to approve subject to S106 
agreement 

 
S04/LB/6323/12/MS 
 
Date registered: 
30-Nov-2004 
No of days:  377 

Bourne United Charities 
Alteration of listed buidling (block up doorway and window in 
rear elevation) 
Baldocks Mill (Heritage Centre), South Street, Bourne 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amendments 
 

 



Table 1 / Page 7 

 
S05/0167/69/IVW 
 
Date registered: 
09-Feb-2005 
No of days:  306 

Mr G  King 
Extension to dwelling 
25, Priory Road, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting further details from applicant 
 

 
S05/0183/69/IVW 
 
Date registered: 
10-Feb-2005 
No of days:  305 

Croft Commercial Developments Limited 
Creation of flat 
8, St. Marys Hill, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Still under consideration following archaeologist's report 
 

 
S05/0878/12/MS 
 
Date registered: 
28-Jun-2005 
No of days:  167 

Stepnell Limited 
Construction of 45 flats for persons requiring elements of care 
and ancillary works 
Johnson Bros Ltd, Manning Road, Bourne 
Reason for non-determination: 
Chairman/Vice Chairman to approve subject to S106 
agreement 
 

 
S05/0890/69/IVW 
 
Date registered: 
30-Jun-2005 
No of days:  165 

Hegarty & Co 
Partial demolition of store, ground floor extensions and 
internal alterations 
10, Ironmonger Street, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Still under consideration 
 

 
S05/1078/12/MS 
 
Date registered: 
05-Aug-2005 
No of days:  129 

Anglia Regional Co-op Society 
Demolition of existing factory and erection of DIY unit with 
garden centre, 1 no. foodstore and 2no. non food retail units 
with service yard and associated car parking 
Land off, South Road, Bourne 
Reason for non-determination: 
Anticipated application will be withdrawn 
 

 
S05/1201/56/MS 
 
Date registered: 
05-Sep-2005 
No of days:  98 

Alston Country Homes Limited 
Conversion of 5 barns to dwellings and construction of 2 
dwellings 
Towngate Farm House, Towngate West, Market Deeping 
Reason for non-determination: 
English Heritage objects - application to be withdrawn 
 

 
S05/1254/12/JJ 
 
Date registered: 
14-Sep-2005 
No of days:  89 

Bourne Tractors 
Recladding and reroofing of buildings, installation of door and 
windows and internal alterations 
Lodge Farm Buildings, Spalding Road, North Fen, Bourne 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amended plans 
 

 
 
 

 



Table 1 / Page 8 

 
S05/1348/25/JJ 
 
Date registered: 
10-Oct-2005 
No of days:  63 

Mr M  Farooq 
Demolition and rebuild workshop, flue stack and change of 
use to Restaurant (A3) 
23, Bridge Street, Deeping St. James 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting comments of Environment Agency 
 

 
S05/1377/69/IVW 
 
Date registered: 
14-Oct-2005 
No of days:  59 

Mr & Mrs   Smeeton 
Two storey extension 
41, St. Leonards Street, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting amended plans 
 

 
S05/CA/6479/25/JJ 
 
Date registered: 
10-Oct-2005 
No of days:  63 

Mr M  Farooq 
Demolition of rear workshop in Conservation Area 
23, Bridge Street, Deeping St. James 
Reason for non-determination: 
Awaiting info for accompanying planning application 
 

 
S05/LB/6364/69/IVW 
 
Date registered: 
10-Feb-2005 
No of days:  305 

Croft Commercial Developments Limited 
Alteration of listed building 
8, St. Marys Hill, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Still under consideration following archaeologist's report 
 

 
S05/LB/6435/69/IVW 
 
Date registered: 
30-Jun-2005 
No of days:  165 

Hegarty & Co 
Partial demolition of store, ground floor extensions and 
internal alterations 
10, Ironmonger Street, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Still under consideration 
 

 
S05/LB/6455/69/IVW 
 
Date registered: 
24-Aug-2005 
No of days:  110 

Mr & Mrs K  McKay 
Alteration of listed building (replacement windows to dormers) 
The Old Salutation, 16, All Saints Street, Stamford 
Reason for non-determination: 
Negotiations on-going 
 

 
S05/LB/6461/56/MS 
 
Date registered: 
05-Sep-2005 
No of days:  98 

Alston Country Homes Limited 
Conversion of 5 barns to dwellings and construction of 2 
dwellings 
Towngate Farm House, Towngate West, Market Deeping, 
Cambs 
Reason for non-determination: 
English Heritage objects - application to be withdrawn 
 

 

 



Table 2 / Page 1 

TABLE 2 
 
 
APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
FROM 14 NOVEMBER – 9 DECEMBER 2005 
 
 
S04/1819/76  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs G A  Rogers 
Proposal: Conversion of barns to domestic annexe 
Location: Northorpe Lodge, Wood Lane, Northorpe 
Decision: Withdrawn - 22 November 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S04/1896/68  
Applicant: Mr C  Bullimore 
Proposal: Residential development 
Location: Bullimores Coal Yard, Thistleton Lane, South Witham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 01 December 2005 

 * DCSM authorised by Panel to determine 
 
S05/0689/68  
Applicant: J A  Parker 
Proposal: Re-instate porch to former Chapel 
Location: The Old Chapel, Thistleton Lane, South Witham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 November 2005 
 
S05/0821/06  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs J  Eatch 
Proposal: Garage/stable block, raise boundary wall and extensions to 

dwelling 
Location: The Old Rectory, Rectory Lane, Barrowby 
Decision: Withdrawn - 08 December 2005 
 
S05/0979/21  
Applicant: A  Swallow 
Proposal: Create vehicular access, alter existing access to garage & 

re-roof garage 
Location: 34, Main Street, Claypole 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 November 2005 
 
S05/1108/55  
Applicant: Ablehomes Ltd 
Proposal: Erection of three bungalows 
Location: R/o Farbrooke, Main Road, Long Bennington 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 November 2005 
 
S05/1167/69  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   McNamara 
Proposal: Extension and erection of outbuilding 
Location: 4, Water Street, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 December 2005 
 
S05/1207/48  
Applicant: Mr G  McLoughlin 
Proposal: Erection of agricultural building and hardstanding 
Location: OS 1440, Kirkby Underwood Road, Bulby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 17 November 2005 

 



Table 2 / Page 2 

 
S05/1212/12  
Applicant: Swedeponic UK Ltd 
Proposal: Extension to glasshouse and installation of rainwater 

storage tanks 
Location: Swedeponic Uk Ltd, Spalding Road, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 November 2005 
 
S05/1215/55  
Applicant: Mr P Lefrenais, Kean Homes 
Proposal: Conversion and extension of existing barn, alterations to 

existing garage and lockup to form carport and erection of 
new garage block 

Location: Crosburn House, Main Road, Long Bennington 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 15 November 2005 
 
S05/1238/12  
Applicant: B  Corr 
Proposal: Erection of 3 dwellings, access roads and ancillary works 
Location: Land Adj. & R/o 43/43A Willoughby Road, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 01 December 2005 
 
S05/1262/69  
Applicant: Miss S Whittington 
Proposal: Single storey side extension 
Location: 24, Edinburgh Road, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 24 November 2005 
 
S05/1287/68  
Applicant: J A  Parker 
Proposal: Erection of dwelling 
Location: Land Adjacent Whisper Cottage, 5, Church Street, South 

Witham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 14 November 2005 
 
S05/1294/25  
Applicant: Mr W H  Kong 
Proposal: Change of use from laundry to cafe 
Location: 57, Manor Way, Deeping St. James, Peterborough, PE6 

8PX 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 15 November 2005 
 
S05/1299/54  
Applicant: Holscot Fluroplastics Ltd 
Proposal: Construction of new stores building and adaption vehicular 

access 
Location: Holscot Fluoroplastics Ltd, Alma Park Road, Alma Park 

Industrial Estate, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 14 November 2005 
 
S05/1301/38  
Applicant: T R H Jackson & Partners 
Proposal: Conversion of triple garage to residential holiday 

accommodation for tourist use, and variation of Condition 7 
of p/p SK96/0672 to permit residential holiday use. 

Location: Mill Farm, Great Ponton 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 22 November 2005 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 3 

 
S05/1302/35  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Reid 
Proposal: Development of outbuildings for ancillary use with existing 

dwelling 
Location: 14, Park Road, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 15 November 2005 
 
S05/1303/40  
Applicant: A C  Hargrave 
Proposal: Rear ground floor extension 
Location: 15, Headland Way, Haconby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 14 November 2005 
 
S05/1305/69  
Applicant: A J  Tyler & A G Lancaster 
Proposal: Change of use from light industrial (B1) to retail (A1) 
Location: Former West Street Garage, West Street, Stamford 
Decision: Refused - 15 November 2005 
 
S05/1306/63  
Applicant: Lincoln Diocesan Board of Education 
Proposal: Erection of new boundary fence 
Location: St Gilbert's of Sempringham School, West Road, Pointon 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 14 November 2005 
 
S05/1307/69  
Applicant: Project One 
Proposal: Housing development 
Location: Project One, Belton Street, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 14 November 2005 
 
S05/1308/50  
Applicant: YYV Properties 
Proposal: Change of use of store to treatment rooms for existing 

hairdressing salon 
Location: 3b, West End, Langtoft 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 21 November 2005 
 
S05/1309/77  
Applicant: Miss Mandy  Lees 
Proposal: Two storey rear extension 
Location: Albany House, Lound Road, Toft 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 14 November 2005 
 
S05/1310/07  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Aspun 
Proposal: Conservatory to rear 
Location: 29, Bede Road, Baston 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 15 November 2005 
 
S05/1311/69  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs A  Lane 
Proposal: Extension to porch and bedroom 
Location: 90, Caithness Road, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 15 November 2005 
 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 4 

 
S05/1312/68  
Applicant: Mr T  Cann 
Proposal: Two storey extension to dwelling 
Location: 35, Water Lane, South Witham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 23 November 2005 
 
S05/1313/35  
Applicant: Denton Management Services Ltd 
Proposal: Conversion of existing dwelling & erection of two new 

buildings to provide 12 No. flats 
Location: 85, Manthorpe Road, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 21 November 2005 
 
S05/1317/69  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs R  Haworth 
Proposal: Replacement dwelling 
Location: 19, Casterton Road, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 30 November 2005 
 
S05/1318/12  
Applicant: Eastcoast Distribution Ltd 
Proposal: Change of use from B2 (general industry) to B8 (distribution 

centre) 
Location: Unit 1 & 2, Roman Bank, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 18 November 2005 
 
S05/1319/35  
Applicant: Topps Tiles 
Proposal: Proposed signage 
Location: Topps Tiles, 56-58, London Road, Grantham 
Decision: Split decision - 21 November 2005 
 
S05/1322/69  
Applicant: Mr E  Bell 
Proposal: Extension to garage 
Location: 10, Dickens Drive, Stamford 
Decision: Withdrawn - 15 November 2005 
 
S05/1323/69  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs S  Bartram 
Proposal: Single storey side extension 
Location: 13, Perth Road, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 18 November 2005 
 
S05/1324/37  
Applicant: Mr A  Shaw 
Proposal: Garage and sun room 
Location: 23/25, Green Street, Great Gonerby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 21 November 2005 
 
S05/1326/41  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Gabriel 
Proposal: Rear extension 
Location: 22, Swine Hill, Harlaxton 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 18 November 2005 
 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 5 

 
S05/1327/64  
Applicant: Charlton & Reeve Developments 
Proposal: Erection of bungalow 
Location: Plot Adj 2, Wendover Close, Rippingale 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 22 November 2005 
 
S05/1330/35  
Applicant: Mr A  Frost 
Proposal: Erection of 4no. mixed use commercial units 
Location: Units 1/2, Inner Street, Grantham 
Decision: Withdrawn - 23 November 2005 
 
S05/1333/35  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Sach 
Proposal: Conservatory to rear 
Location: 21, Lincoln Close, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 November 2005 
 
S05/1334/35  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Cave 
Proposal: Conservatory to rear 
Location: 17, Belton Grove, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 02 December 2005 
 
S05/1335/22  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs S  Raybould 
Proposal: Extension and alterations (roof) to provide dining room, 

bedroom and study 
Location: 23, Woolsthorpe Road, Woolsthorpe By Colsterworth 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 21 November 2005 
 
S05/1336/35  
Applicant: Mr M  Clapton 
Proposal: New vehicular access and single storey rear extension 
Location: 96, Harrowby Lane, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 21 November 2005 
 
S05/1337/69  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs J  Curtis 
Proposal: Erection of conservatory 
Location: 42, Doughty Street, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 18 November 2005 
 
S05/1338/12  
Applicant: Bourne Skip Hire & Recycling Limited 
Proposal: Construction of workshop and office for MOT and vehicle 

repairs 
Location: Cherry Holt Road, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 November 2005 
 
S05/1340/50  
Applicant: Langtoft After School Club 
Proposal: Retention of use of modular building as After School Club 
Location: Langtoft CP School, Manor Close, Langtoft 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 24 November 2005 
 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 6 

 
S05/1341/82  
Applicant: F W W  Banks 
Proposal: Single storey extension to rear 
Location: West Farm, Witham-on-the-hill 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 18 November 2005 
 
S05/1342/35  
Applicant: Persimmon Homes (EM) Ltd 
Proposal: Substitution of house types on 73 plots 
Location: Land off, Springfield Road, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 14 November 2005 
 
S05/1345/35  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Weston 
Proposal: Conservatory to rear 
Location: 9, Hunt Lea Avenue, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 18 November 2005 
 
S05/1346/55  
Applicant: Mrs F  Bradford 
Proposal: Retention of fence to frontage and erection of garage 
Location: Firbeck, Back Lane, Long Bennington 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 18 November 2005 
 
S05/1347/46  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Pacey 
Proposal: Double garage with accommodation above and extension to 

rear 
Location: Willow Barn, Hough-on-the-hill 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 November 2005 
 
S05/1349/76  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs A  Baker 
Proposal: Installation of rear dormer window 
Location: 17, Crown Lane, Thurlby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 November 2005 
 
S05/1350/12  
Applicant: Louise Thompson 
Proposal: Change of use from Class A1 (retail) to Class D1 - 

chiropodists surgery 
Location: 12A, South Street, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 16 November 2005 
 
S05/1351/25  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs G  Garwell 
Proposal: Demolition of bungalow and erection of two dwellings and 

detached garage 
Location: 66, Eastgate, Deeping St. James 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 November 2005 
 
S05/1352/69  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Aspinall 
Proposal: Single storey side extension 
Location: 12, Hazel Grove, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 14 November 2005 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 7 

 
S05/1355/69  
Applicant: Mrs L E  Wright 
Proposal: Erection of garage 
Location: 43, Elizabeth Road, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 24 November 2005 
 
S05/1356/69  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Hayden 
Proposal: Single storey rear extension 
Location: 2a, Barnack Road, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 November 2005 
 
S05/1359/50  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Castle 
Proposal: Alterations to residential dwelling 
Location: 29, The Rides, Langtoft 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 November 2005 
 
S05/1360/33  
Applicant: Mr R J  Mascari 
Proposal: 2 Dormer windows in pitched roof and rear of property 

(retrospective) 
Location: Bakers Barn, Tow Lane, Foston 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 November 2005 
 
S05/1362/23  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs A E  Harrison 
Proposal: Erection of four stables and two tack rooms 
Location: 25, The Green, Corby Glen 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 November 2005 
 
S05/1363/35  
Applicant: Mr R  Patchett 
Proposal: Single storey ground floor extension 
Location: Lindsey, 1, Toll Bar Road, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 22 November 2005 
 
S05/1365/02  
Applicant: Executors of Mrs A F Rawdon (Deceased), c/o Chattertons 
Proposal: Erection of two dwellings 
Location: Land R/o 14, Ermine Street, Ancaster 
Decision: Refused - 23 November 2005 
 
S05/1366/47  
Applicant: Mr B  Whyte 
Proposal: Two storey extension to dwelling 
Location: The Cottage, Back Lane, Ingoldsby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 22 November 2005 
 
S05/1368/12  
Applicant: J  Bower 
Proposal: Kitchen extension 
Location: 1, Woodland Avenue, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 November 2005 
 
 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 8 

 
S05/1369/35  
Applicant: Punch Taverns 
Proposal: Removal of flat and pitched roof to rear and replace with 

new flat roof 
Location: Royal Oak, 27, Market Place, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 November 2005 
 
S05/1370/62  
Applicant: Mr John  Howe 
Proposal: Erection of 2 dwellings 
Location: Land Adj. Blue Bell Inn, Folkingham Road, Pickworth 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 22 November 2005 
 
S05/1373/50  
Applicant: Mr P  Thompson 
Proposal: Two storey and rear ground floor extensions 
Location: 19, Deer Park Road, Langtoft 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 November 2005 
 
S05/1374/35  
Applicant: TMC Ltd 
Proposal: Change of use to office (A2) 
Location: 3, Wharf Road, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 29 November 2005 
 
S05/1375/69  
Applicant: Mr S  Rees 
Proposal: Extension to dwelling and conversion of store to shower 

room 
Location: 133, Kesteven Road, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 01 December 2005 
 
S05/1379/12  
Applicant: Miss R  Allcock 
Proposal: Proposed link of detached garage to house 
Location: 5, South Fen Road, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 01 December 2005 
 
S05/1381/69  
Applicant: Tony Purton 
Proposal: Change of use to working garage 
Location: Unit 3, Gas Street, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 17 November 2005 
 
S05/1382/76  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs J  Cox 
Proposal: Change of use of part of dwelling to physiotherapy clinic, 

two storey extension & demolition of garage 
Location: 63, Swallow Hill, Thurlby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 01 December 2005 
 
S05/1383/01  
Applicant: Mr Robert J  McKinlay 
Proposal: Toilet extension to village hall 
Location: Allington Village Hall, Side Street, Allington 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 December 2005 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 9 

 
S05/1384/55  
Applicant: Mr A  Page 
Proposal: Conversion of barn to dwelling 
Location: 52, Main Road, Long Bennington 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 November 2005 
 
S05/1386/55  
Applicant: John  Dawson 
Proposal: Erection of detached garage 
Location: 36, Main Road, Long Bennington 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 05 December 2005 
 
S05/1387/10  
Applicant: Richard  MacCormac 
Proposal: Two storey extension to rear 
Location: Keepers Cottage, Bitchfield 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 02 December 2005 
 
S05/1388/19  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs P  Gunning 
Proposal: Erection of conservatory 
Location: 4, Glenside, Castle Bytham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 06 December 2005 
 
S05/1389/20  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs J  Pickard 
Proposal: Two storey side extension 
Location: 11, Wheatgrass Lane, Caythorpe 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 02 December 2005 
 
S05/1390/25  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Parmenter 
Proposal: Replacement front porch 
Location: 106, Manor Way, Deeping St. James 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 05 December 2005 
 
S05/1391/55  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Foat 
Proposal: Two storey extension and alterations to dwelling 
Location: Dysart Farmhouse, 38, Main Road, Long Bennington 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 05 December 2005 
 
S05/1393/69  
Applicant: Consquest Homes LLP 
Proposal: Construction of two flats over car parking area 
Location: 12, New Cross Road, Stamford 
Decision: Refused - 02 December 2005 
 
S05/1394/73  
Applicant: Dean  Lockton 
Proposal: Erection of pigeon loft 
Location: 3, Bertie Close, Swinstead 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 06 December 2005 
 
 
 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 10 

 
S05/1400/76  
Applicant: Mr D S  Fensom 
Proposal: Variation of condition 1 (planning permission S02/1034/76) - 

extension of time to submit reserved matters 
Location: Land R/o, 54-58, Northorpe 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 30 November 2005 
 
S05/1402/12  
Applicant: Bank House Properties 
Proposal: Change of use from residential to offices (top floor, part first 

floor and part ground floor) 
Location: 6, West Street, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 30 November 2005 
 
S05/1404/12  
Applicant: Mr D P  Smith 
Proposal: Erection of conservatory 
Location: 1, Lonsdale Grove, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 06 December 2005 
 
S05/1405/41  
Applicant: Mr   Stevens 
Proposal: Detached garage 
Location: 5, Pond Street, Harlaxton 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 02 December 2005 
 
S05/1406/76  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs J  Wade 
Proposal: Extension to dwelling 
Location: 27, High Street, Thurlby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 30 November 2005 
 
S05/1407/69  
Applicant: Mr C  Clarke 
Proposal: Two storey side extension 
Location: 19, Lyndon Way, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 December 2005 
 
S05/1408/76  
Applicant: Miss A  Holland 
Proposal: Single storey ground floor extension (incl demolition of ex 

conservatory and outhouse) 
Location: 42, High Street, Thurlby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 09 December 2005 
 
S05/1409/78  
Applicant: Stamford Developers Limited 
Proposal: Detached dwelling and change of use from paddock to 

domestic garden 
Location: Plot B, Land Adjacent Barclay House, Bertie Lane, Uffington
Decision: Approved conditionally - 30 November 2005 
 
S05/1410/35  
Applicant: Mr M  Hill 
Proposal: 2 Storey extension to rear of dwelling 
Location: 13, Eskdale Road, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 05 December 2005 

 



Table 2 / Page 11 

 
S05/1411/09  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Sadler 
Proposal: Demolition of garage/workshop extension to dwelling 
Location: Spring View, The Old Hall, High Street, Billingborough 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 08 December 2005 
 
S05/1412/22  
Applicant: Mr S  Hall 
Proposal: Ground and first floor extension and boundary wall 
Location: 2, Newton Way, Woolsthorpe By Colsterworth 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 05 December 2005 
 
S05/1413/55  
Applicant: Tony Gaudcip, Sclumberger Oilfield (UK) plc 
Proposal: One two storey temporary building to be used for training 

rooms 
Location: Schlumberger Oilfield (UK) plc, The Airfield, Normanton 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 December 2005 
 
S05/1417/35  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Bennett 
Proposal: Change of use from holiday caravan site to residential 

caravan site 
Location: Lazy Acres, Gorse Lane, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 December 2005 
 
S05/1423/12  
Applicant: Southfield Business Park Limited 
Proposal: Continue to develop land without complying with condition 2 

of p/p S04/1222 (new layout) 
Location: Southfield Business Park, South Road, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 30 November 2005 
 
S05/1424/12  
Applicant: Southfield Business Park 
Proposal: Advertisement of occupants of Business Park 
Location: Southfield Business Park, South Road, Bourne 
Decision: Approved - 01 December 2005 
 
S05/1431/12  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs T  Armitage 
Proposal: Two storey and ground floor extensions and rear 

conservatory 
Location: 11, Mill Drove, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 30 November 2005 
 
S05/1433/55  
Applicant: Mrs B  Winter 
Proposal: Demolish existing outbuildings & erection one bungalow 
Location: 5, Wheatsheaf Lane, Long Bennington 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 December 2005 
 
S05/1434/62  
Applicant: Tony  O'Toole 
Proposal: Change of use from paddock to domestic garden 
Location: North Barn, Village Street, Pickworth 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 December 2005 

 



Table 2 / Page 12 

 
S05/1435/37  
Applicant: Travelodge Hotels Ltd 
Proposal: Internally illuminated free standing sign and 2 no. internally 

illuminated box signs 
Location: Travelodge (Grantham A1), Moto Service Area, Grantham 

North A1, Gonerby Moor, Grantham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 05 December 2005 
 
S05/1437/79  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs M J  Watson 
Proposal: Dwelling and double garage 
Location: Corner Of Red Lane And, Main Street, Welby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 08 December 2005 
 
S05/1444/65  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs T  Goodman 
Proposal: 2 Storey side extension to dwelling 
Location: The Marches, Grantham Road, Ropsley 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 December 2005 
 
S05/1445/07  
Applicant: Hanson Aggregates 
Proposal: Prior approval of new processing plant 
Location: Baston No 1 Quarry, Cross Road, Baston Fen 
Decision: Approved - 14 November 2005 
 
S05/1446/12  
Applicant: Copland Building Contractors 
Proposal: Erection of dwelling with garage 
Location: Land Adjacent Manton House, Eastgate, Bourne 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 30 November 2005 
 
S05/1450/05  
Applicant: A F Blakemore & Son Ltd 
Proposal: Three external illuminated fascia signs & internal illuminated 

projecting box signs 
Location: Shell Service Station, Main Road, Barkston 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 05 December 2005 
 
S05/1451/45  
Applicant: Jill  Philpott 
Proposal: Erection of building outside residential curtilage 
Location: Charterwood Kennels, Corner Farm, Hougham 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 05 December 2005 
 
S05/1452/64  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs D  Machin 
Proposal: Erection of dwelling 
Location: Poplar Farm, East Street, Rippingale 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 December 2005 
 
S05/1454/27  
Applicant: Mr S  Radley 
Proposal: Demolition of single storey extension and erection of two 

storey extension and garage 
Location: Gate House, Fen Road, Dowsby 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 December 2005 

 



Table 2 / Page 13 

 
S05/1463/69  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Treanor 
Proposal: Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of new house 
Location: Westfield, 39, Empingham Road, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 06 December 2005 
 
S05/1467/64  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Hocking 
Proposal: Dwelling and garage 
Location: 75, Station Street, Rippingale 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 December 2005 
 
S05/1475/35  
Applicant: Gilesports Plc 
Proposal: Internally Illuminated Signage 
Location: Unit 2, Augustin Retail Park, St Augustine Way, Grantham 
Decision: Approved - 29 November 2005 
 
S05/1479/35  
Applicant: Mr N Morgan, The Indoor Cricket Centre 
Proposal: Double sided sign 
Location: Entrance To, Dysart Way, Dysart Road, Grantham 
Decision: Approved - 07 December 2005 
 
S05/1526/22  
Applicant: White's Partnership 
Proposal: Clubhouse and cash and carry warehouse 
Location: A1 Truck Stop, Bourne Road, Colsterworth 
Decision: Withdrawn - 18 November 2005 
 
S05/AG/13/72  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs M  Pointer 
Proposal: Agricultural building 
Location: Church Farm, Swayfield 
Decision: Not required - 24 November 2005 
 
S05/AG/14/45  
Applicant: A & B White (Frinkley) Ltd 
Proposal: Erection of steel frame building 
Location: A & B White (Frinkley) Ltd, Frinkley Farm, Frinkley Lane, 

Hougham 
Decision: Not required - 24 November 2005 
 
S05/AG/16/21  
Applicant: M G Arnold & Sons 
Proposal: Extension to grain store 
Location: Mill Farm, Claypole 
Decision: Not required - 05 December 2005 
 
S05/CA/6483/69  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Smeeton 
Proposal: Demolition of single storey rear extension 
Location: 41, St. Leonards Street, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 24 November 2005 
 
 
 

 



Table 2 / Page 14 

 
S05/LB/6413/06  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs J  Eatch 
Proposal: First floor extension, extension to conservatory and utility 

room 
Location: The Old Rectory, Rectory Lane, Barrowby 
Decision: Withdrawn - 08 December 2005 
 
S05/LB/6457/69  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   McNamara 
Proposal: Partial demolition, alteration and extension to listed building 
Location: 4, Water Street, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 07 December 2005 
 
S05/LB/6460/69  
Applicant: HBS 
Proposal: Alteration of listed building (construction of access ramp 

and wider toilets) 
Location: Registrars Office, 2, St. Marys Hill, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 24 November 2005 
 
S05/LB/6463/55  
Applicant: Mr P Lefrenais, Kean Homes 
Proposal: Conversion and extension of existing barn, alterations to 

existing garage block to form carport and erection of new 
garage 

Location: Crosburn House, Main Street, Long Bennington 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 15 November 2005 
 
S05/LB/6472/21  
Applicant: Mr A  Swallow 
Proposal: Alterations to garage 
Location: 34, Main Street, Claypole 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 25 November 2005 
 
S05/LB/6475/69  
Applicant: Miss D  Reise 
Proposal: Internal alterations to form first floor shower room 
Location: 22, St. Leonards Street, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 24 November 2005 
 
S05/LB/6476/69  
Applicant: Mr H W  Howe 
Proposal: Alteration of listed building (installation of satellite receiver 

dish) 
Location: 9, Rutland Terrace, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 14 November 2005 
 
S05/LB/6477/26  
Applicant: Christine Graham 
Proposal: Conversion of outbuilding to granny annexe 
Location: Silver Pear Cottage, Main Street, Denton 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 17 November 2005 
 
S05/LB/6480/32  
Applicant: Mr R  Miller 
Proposal: Demolition of listed building 
Location: Toll House Cottage, Bourne Road, Folkingham 
Decision: Withdrawn - 01 December 2005 

 



Table 2 / Page 15 

 
S05/LB/6484/26  
Applicant: British Waterways 
Proposal: Repairs, structural works & road surfacing 
Location: Denton Wharf Bridge, Grantham Canal, Denton 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 28 November 2005 
 
S05/LB/6485/09  
Applicant: Mr & Mrs   Sadlez 
Proposal: Demolition of garage/workshop and extension to dwelling 
Location: Spring View, The Old Hall, High Street, Billingborough, 

Sleaford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 08 December 2005 
 
S05/LB/6487/69  
Applicant: Croft Commercial Developments Limited 
Proposal: Alteration of listed building (internal) 
Location: 8, St. Marys Hill, Stamford 
Decision: Approved conditionally - 08 December 2005 
 
S05/TEL/07/60  
Applicant: Vodafone Ltd 
Proposal: 3 antennae, 2 dishes and 7 cabinets 
Location: Black Bull, A1 South, Lobthorpe 
Decision: Approved - 24 November 2005 
 

 



 
- 1 - 

TABLE 3 
 
 
PLANNING APPEALS 2005/2006  (excluding Enforcements) 
Update for November 
 
 
NO OF APPEALS DETERMINED  (based on Decision Date) 

 
 2000/01 2001/02 2002/03 2003/04 2004/05 2005/06 
LODGED 43 61 48 49 107 38 
DISMISSED 28 34½ 26½ 22½ 65½ 39 
ALLOWED 12 20 21 9½ 21½ 14 
WITHDRAWN 3 2 2 1 3 4 
OUTSTANDING 9 20 20 37 53 32 

 
 
 
APPEAL DECISIONS LAST MONTH 
 
 
 
S04/1792/03   EAB 
H & S Design Build & Mr M Dodds 
Removal of Conditions 4 & 6 
Part OS 0035, Aveland Way, Aslackby 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

04-Jul-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal allowed 

 
16-Nov-2005 

 
 
S04/1864/02   JT 
Mr A  Blankley 
Erection of dwelling 
Pt OS 1953, Land West Of Pottergate Road, 
Ancaster 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

06-Jul-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
16-Nov-2005 

 
 
S05/0016/11   EAB 
Mr N  Dodson 
Erection of three dwellings and alterations to 
existing access 
Sunningdale, Main Street, Boothby Pagnell 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

09-Aug-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal dismissed 

 
25-Nov-2005 

 
 
S05/0436/55   KJC 
Mrs A E  Ward 
Demolish existing dwelling and erect five 
dwellings and widen access 
Land At 21, Great North Road, Long Bennington 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

01-Jul-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
Appeal allowed 
with conditions 

 
16-Nov-2005 

 
 
 
OUTSTANDING APPEALS 
 
 
 
S03/1348/35   PJM 
Ryan Michaels Limited 
Internally illuminated fascia and projecting 
signage 
77-78, Westgate, Grantham 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

04-Mar-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 



 
- 2 - 

 
 
S03/1744/35   MH 
Myertor Ltd 
Residential development 
R/o 21-43, North Parade, Grantham 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

07-Oct-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
08-Nov-2005 

 

 
 

 
 
S03/LB/6110/35   PJM 
Ryan Michaels Ltd 
Fascia and projecting sign 
77-78, Westgate, Grantham 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

10-Mar-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S04/0499/12   PB 
C F D Ltd 
Residential development (51) 
The Croft, North Road, Bourne 
 

 
Public Inquiry 

 
Start Date 

08-Nov-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
01-Jun-2005 

 

 
 

 
 
S04/1003/49   MH 
Mr & Mrs R E  Flatters 
Erection of 2 dwellings (renewal) 
R/o Ladyhayes, Aslackby Road, Kirkby 
Underwood 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

21-Dec-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
10-Jan-2006 

 

 
 

 
 
S04/1040/07   KJC 
Mr L  Lewis 
Residential development 
R/o 63 & 69 Main Street, Baston 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

24-Dec-2004 
 

Date of H / I 
11-Jan-2006 

 

 
 

 
 
S04/1241/69   IVW 
Mr & Mrs   McNamara 
Single storey rear extension and detached 
outbuilding and minor internal alterations 
4, Water Street, Stamford 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

03-Mar-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 
S04/1731/31   MH 
Mr & Mrs P  Johnson 
Demolition of existing buildings and erection of 
five dwellings 
Manor Farm, Main Street, Fenton 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

22-Mar-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 
S04/LB/6267/69   IVW 
Mr & Mrs   McNamara 
Alterations and extension to listed building 
4, Water Street, Stamford 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

03-Mar-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 
- 3 - 

 
 
S04/LB/6328/02   JT 
Mr & Mrs N  Sansom 
Erection of garage within curtilage of listed 
building 
The Vicarage, Ermine Street, Ancaster 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

05-Aug-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0027/57   KJC 
Mr & Mrs   Bartlett 
Erection of dwelling and integral garage 
R/o Barthorne House, Toll Bar Road, Marston 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

06-Sep-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0088/54   KJC 
Mr & Mrs R  Palframan 
Use of annexe as an independent dwelling 
The Old Forge, Hall Lane, Harrowby 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

24-Aug-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0154/45   KJC 
D G  Pearson 
Change of use of land to car boot sales (March to 
October) 
Adj. Grange Farm, Hougham 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

23-Sep-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0144/12   JJ 
R P  Markley 
Residential development (24) 
Traditional Ironware, Cherry Holt Road, Bourne 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

25-Aug-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 
S05/0354/55   MH 
Ablehomes Ltd 
Erection of five bungalows 
R/o Farbrooke, Main Road, Long Bennington 
 

 
Public Inquiry 

 
Start Date 

09-Aug-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 
S05/0359/33   KJC 
Ablehomes Ltd 
Erection of two detached dwellings 
The Nurseries, Tow Lane, Foston 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

22-Aug-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0360/22   MH 
Belvoir Ridge Ltd 
Residential development, retail, offices & nursery 
Colsterworth Industrial Estate, Colsterworth 
 

 
Public Inquiry 

 
Start Date 

30-Aug-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
- 4 - 

 
 
S05/0393/46   MH 
Carsandra Ltd 
Change of use of land to leisure (fishing) 
Land Off, Hough Road, Brandon 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

26-Sep-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0415/69   IVW 
Central Leisure 
Installation of rooflights and windows to roof of 
flats 
Former Nightclub Site, Chapel Yard, North Street, 
Stamford 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

10-Oct-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0427/35   KJC 
Mr A  Finney 
Erection of dwelling (outline) 
165, Manthorpe Road, Grantham 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

10-Nov-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0446/35   SLM 
Mr W  Phelps 
Retention of fence to front of property 
94, Harrowby Lane, Grantham 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

11-Oct-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0554/57   MH 
J R  Thorold 
Provision of access track (gravel) 
Marston Hall, School Lane, Marston 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

19-Oct-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0640/76   PJM 
Michael  Chalmers 
Erection of double garage 
26, The Green, Thurlby 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

25-Oct-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0685/69   IVW 
Mr J  Steward 
Construction of 8 no garages and extension of 
hardstanding 
Land r/o, 13-15, Belton Street, Stamford 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

31-Oct-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0698/56   JJ 
Mr K B  McIntosh 
Erection of four dwellings 
18, Towngate East, Market Deeping 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

09-Aug-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 

 



 
- 5 - 

 
 
S05/0803/32   EAB 
Mrs   Raynor 
Erection of dwelling 
1, Low Farm Drive, Folkingham 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

15-Sep-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0830/69   IVW 
Mr & Mrs I  Cook 
First floor extension and conservatory 
9, Fitzwilliam Road, Stamford 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

23-Aug-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/0873/34   KJC 
T Balfe Construction Limited 
Change of use of farmland to storage of materials 
(topsoil etc), machinery and portacabins 
R/o Richmond House, Brant Road, Fulbeck 
 

 
Informal Hearing 

 
Start Date 

02-Nov-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 
S05/0922/55   MH 
Ablehomes Ltd 
Erection of 5 detached dwellings & garages 
accessed of Vicarage Lane 
R/o Farbrooke, Main Road, Long Bennington 
 

 
Public Inquiry 

 
Start Date 

21-Oct-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 
S05/0932/55   MH 
Ablehomes Ltd 
Erection of 5 detached dwellings & garages 
accessed of Vicarage Lane 
R/o Farbrooke, Main Road, Long Bennington 
 

 
Public Inquiry 

 
Start Date 

21-Oct-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
 

 
 

 
 
S05/1071/35   MH 
Ablehomes Ltd 
Substitution of house types 
Plots 8 & 10, Gonerby House, Gonerby Road, 
Grantham 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

13-Oct-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 
 
S05/1109/06   KJC 
Mr & Mrs I  Shaw 
Erection of bungalow 
Land Adjacent The Hawthorns, Rectory Lane, 
Barrowby 
 

 
Written Evidence

 
Start Date 

31-Oct-2005 
 

Date of H / I 
N/A 

 

 
 

 

 


